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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Management’s discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) is dated May 12, 2011 and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited 
consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and the audited consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 for a full understanding of the financial position and results of operations of 
Crescent Point Energy Corp. (the “Company” or “Crescent Point”). 

The unaudited consolidated financial statements and comparative information for the three months ended March 31, 2011 
have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), specifically IFRS 1, “First-time 
Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards”, and with International Accounting Standard 34, “Interim Financial 
Reporting”. Previously, the Company prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting principles. In accordance with IFRS 1, our transition date to IFRS was January 1, 2010 (“the Transition 
Date”) and, therefore, the comparative information for 2010 has been prepared in accordance with our IFRS accounting 
policies. The 2009 financial information contained within this MD&A has been prepared following Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles (“previous GAAP”) and, as allowed by IFRS 1, has not been re-presented on an IFRS basis. Certain 
amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s IFRS presentation format. 

STRUCTURE OF THE BUSINESS 

The principal undertakings of Crescent Point are to carry on the business of acquiring, developing and holding interests in 
petroleum and natural gas properties and assets related thereto through a general partnership and wholly owned subsidiaries. 
Amounts reported in this report are in Canadian dollars unless noted otherwise; United States (“US”) dollars are denoted as 
“US$”. 

Non-GAAP Financial Measures  

Throughout this discussion and analysis, the Company uses the terms “funds flow from operations”, “funds flow from 
operations per share”, “funds flow from operations per share–diluted”, “net debt”, “netback”, “market capitalization”, “total 
capitalization”, “payout ratio” and “payout ratio per share-diluted”. These terms do not have any standardized meaning as 
prescribed by IFRS and, therefore, may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures presented by other issuers. 

Funds flow from operations is calculated based on cash flow from operating activities before changes in non–cash working 
capital, transaction costs and decommissioning expenditures. Funds flow from operations per share and funds flow from 
operations per share – diluted are calculated based on cash flow from operating activities before changes in non-cash working 
capital, transaction costs and decommissioning expenditures. Management utilizes funds flow from operations as a key 
measure to assess the ability of the Company to finance dividends, operating activities, capital expenditures and debt 
repayments. Funds flow from operations as presented is not intended to represent cash flow from operating activities, net 
earnings or other measures of financial performance calculated in accordance with IFRS. 

The following table reconciles the cash flow from operating activities to funds flow from operations:  

 Three months ended March 31  

(Cdn$000s) 2011 2010 % Change 

Cash flow from operating activities 303,541  169,337 79 

Changes in non-cash working capital (8,751) 28,989 (130) 

Transaction costs 407 5,075 (92) 

Decommissioning expenditures 1,331 681 95 

Funds flow from operations 296,528 204,082 45 
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Net debt is calculated as current liabilities plus long-term debt less current assets, long-term investments and investment in 
associate, but excludes derivative assets, derivative liabilities and unrealized foreign exchange on translation of US dollar 
senior guaranteed notes. Management utilizes net debt as a key measure to assess the liquidity of the Company. 

The following table reconciles long-term debt to net debt:  

(Cdn$000s)  March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 % Change 

Long-term debt 1,091,815 1,118,975 (2) 

Current liabilities 576,586 288,023 100 

Current assets (240,007) (185,324) 30 

Long-term investments (54,030) (18,293) 195 

Investment in associate - (207,943) (100) 

Excludes:    

Derivative asset 7,065 6,849 3 

Derivative liability (165,264) (27,425) 503 

Unrealized foreign exchange on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed notes 12,343 - - 

Net debt 1,228,508 974,862 26 

Netback is calculated on a per boe basis as oil and gas sales, less royalties, operating and transportation expenses and 
realized derivative gains and losses. Netback is used by management to measure operating results on a per boe basis to 
better analyze performance against prior periods on a comparable basis. 

Market capitalization is calculated by applying the period end closing share trading price to the number of shares outstanding. 
Market capitalization is an indication of enterprise value.  

Total capitalization is calculated as market capitalization plus current liabilities and long-term debt, less current assets and 
long-term investments, but excludes derivative assets, derivative liabilities and unrealized foreign exchange on translation of 
US dollar senior guaranteed notes. Total capitalization is used by management to assess the amount of debt leverage used in 
the Company’s capital structure. Refer to the Liquidity and Capital Resources section in this MD&A. 

Payout ratio and payout ratio per share – diluted  are calculated on a percentage basis as dividends declared divided by funds 
flow from operations. Payout ratio is used by management to monitor the dividend policy and the amount of funds flow from 
operations retained by the Company for capital reinvestment. 
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Results of Operations 

Production 

 Three months ended March 31  

 2011 2010 % Change 

Crude oil and NGL (bbls/d) 68,060  50,152 36 

Natural gas (mcf/d) 45,085 35,456 27 

Total (boe/d) 75,574 56,061 35 

Crude oil and NGL (%) 90 89 1 

Natural gas (%) 10 11 (1) 

Total (%) 100 100 - 

Production increased by 35 percent in the three months ended March 31, 2011 compared to the same 2010 period, primarily 
due to 2010 acquisitions and the Company’s successful drilling and fracture stimulation programs, partially offset by natural 
declines.  

Crescent Point’s successful drilling program contributed to the increase in production during the first quarter of 2011. The 
Company drilled 146 (111.5 net) wells focused primarily in the Viewfield Bakken resource play in southeast Saskatchewan and 
the Shaunavon resource play in southwest Saskatchewan.  

The Company’s weighting to oil in the three month period ending March 31, 2011 at 90 percent remained consistent with the 
comparative 2010 period.  

Crescent Point’s capital budget has forecasted spring break-up to be wetter than normal, lasting three months as opposed to 
the Company’s traditional budget of six weeks. The Company has budgeted for lower production levels in second quarter 2011 
than in first quarter 2011 and remains on track to achieve annual guidance of more than 72,500 boe/d and exit production of 
more than 75,000 boe/d. 

Marketing and Prices 

Average Selling Prices 
(1) Three months ended March 31  

 2011 2010 % Change 

Crude oil and NGL ($/bbl) 81.52 75.98 7 

Natural gas ($/mcf) 4.07  4.95 (18) 

Total ($/boe) 75.84 71.10 7 

(1) The average selling prices reported are before realized derivatives and transportation charges. 

Benchmark Pricing Three months ended March 31  

 2011 2010 % Change 

WTI crude oil (US$/bbl) 94.25 78.79 20 

WTI crude oil (Cdn$/bbl) 93.32 82.07 14 

AECO natural gas (1) (Cdn$/mcf) 3.79 4.96 (24) 

Exchange rate (US$/Cdn$) 1.01 0.96 5 

 (1) The AECO natural gas price reported is the average daily spot price. 

For the first quarter of 2011, the Company’s average selling price for oil increased by 7 percent from the first quarter of 2010 
primarily as a result of the 20 percent increase in the US$ WTI benchmark, partially offset by a stronger Canadian dollar and 
increased market differentials for its Canadian light and medium crude. The Company’s oil differential for the first quarter of 
2011 was $11.80 per bbl, or 13 percent, compared to $6.09 per bbl or 7 percent for the same period in 2010. Market 
differentials for Canadian crude streams, including light and medium crudes, were negatively impacted by operational issues 
experienced by Enbridge Pipeline, the main pipeline that delivers western Canadian crude to eastern Canada and US 
refineries. However, differentials in second quarter have tightened considerably, with southeast Saskatchewan light crude oil 
trading at a premium to WTI. 

The Company’s average selling price for gas of $4.07 per mcf for the first quarter of 2011 decreased by 18 percent from the 
first quarter of 2010 primarily as a result of the 24 percent decrease in the benchmark AECO daily gas price, partially offset by 
a relative increase in liquids rich natural gas production relative to dry natural gas production. 
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Derivatives 

The following is a summary of the realized derivative gain (loss) on oil and gas contracts: 

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except volume amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Average crude oil volumes hedged (bbls/d) 30,828  22,078 40 

Crude oil realized derivative loss (19,329)  (835) 2,215 

     per bbl (3.16) (0.18) 1,656 

Average natural gas volumes hedged (GJ/d) (1) 9,000 6,000 50 

Natural gas realized derivative gain 1,928 439 339 

     per mcf  0.48 0.14 243 

Average barrels of oil equivalent hedged (boe/d) 32,250 23,026 40 

Total realized derivative loss (17,401) (396) 4,294 

     per boe (2.56) (0.08) 3,100 

(1) GJ/d is defined as gigajoules per day.  

Management of cash flow variability is an integral component of Crescent Point’s business strategy. Changing business 
conditions are monitored regularly and reviewed with the Board of Directors to establish risk management guidelines used by 
management in carrying out the Company’s strategic risk management program. The risk exposure inherent in movements in 
the price of crude oil, natural gas and power, fluctuations in the US/Cdn dollar exchange rate and interest rate movements on 
long-term debt are all proactively managed by Crescent Point through the use of derivatives with investment grade 
counterparties. The Company considers these derivative contracts to be an effective means to manage cash flow.  

The Company’s crude oil and natural gas derivatives are referenced to WTI and AECO, unless otherwise noted. Crescent 
Point utilizes a variety of derivatives including swaps, collars and put options to protect against downward commodity price 
movements while providing the opportunity for some upside participation during periods of rising prices. For commodities, 
Crescent Point’s risk management policy allows for hedging a forward profile of 3½ years, and up to 65 percent net of royalty 
interest production. 

The Company recorded a total realized derivative loss of $17.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2011 compared 
to $0.4 million for the same period in 2010. 

The Company’s realized derivative loss for oil was $19.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2011, compared to $0.8 
million for the same 2010 period. The increased realized loss is largely attributable to the increase in the Cdn$ WTI benchmark 
price over 2010, partially offset by an increase in the Company’s average hedge price.  During the three months ended March 
31, 2011, the Cdn$ WTI benchmark price increased by 14 percent, while the Company’s average derivative oil price increased 
by 6 percent or $4.70 per barrel, from $81.65 per barrel in 2010 to $86.35 per barrel in 2011.   

Crescent’s Point’s realized derivative gain for gas was $1.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2011, compared to 
$0.4 million for the same 2010 period. The increased realized gain is primarily attributable to the Company entering into 
additional gas contracts as a result of increased production volumes, the decrease in the AECO benchmark price and an 
increase in the Company’s average derivative gas price. During the three months ended March 31, 2011, the AECO 
benchmark price decreased by 24 percent and the Company’s average derivative gas price increased from $5.52 per GJ in 
2010 to $5.97 per GJ in 2011. 

The Company has not designated any of its risk management activities as accounting hedges under International Accounting 
Standards 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, and, accordingly, has fair valued its derivatives.  

The Company’s unrealized derivative loss for the first quarter of 2011 was $194.9 million compared to a gain of $12.3 million in 
the same period in 2010. The majority of the unrealized derivative loss in the first quarter of 2011 is attributable to the increase 
in the Cdn$ WTI forward benchmark price at March 31, 2011 compared to December 31, 2010. The remaining unrealized loss 
in the first quarter of 2011 includes a $5.4 million loss relating to the Company’s Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps 
(“CCIRS”) entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the US senior guaranteed notes on March 24, 2010; this loss is 
attributable to a strengthening in the Canadian dollar forward exchange rate relative to the US dollar at March 31, 2011 as 
compared to December 31, 2010. The majority of the unrealized derivative gain for the three months ended March 31, 2010 is 
the result of the decrease in Cdn$ WTI forward benchmark price at March 31, 2010 as compared to December 31, 2009. This 
was partially offset by an unrealized loss in the first quarter of 2010 of $12.6 million relating to the Company’s CCIRS entered 
into in conjunction with the issuance of the US senior guaranteed notes on March 24, 2010; this loss is attributable to a 
strengthening in the Canadian dollar forward exchange rate relative to the US dollar at March 31, 2010 as compared to March 
24, 2010. 
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Revenues 

 Three months ended March 31  

(Cdn$000s) (1) 2011 2010 % Change 

Crude oil and NGL sales 499,336 342,936 46 

Natural gas sales 16,500 15,794 4 

Total oil and gas sales 515,836  358,730 44 

 (1) Revenue is reported before transportation charges and realized derivatives. 

Crude oil and NGL sales increased 46 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to same period in 2010. The increase is 
primarily due to the 36 percent increase in production and 7 percent increase in realized prices. The increased production in 
2011 is due to the Company’s successful drilling program and the acquisitions completed in 2010. The increase in realized 
prices is largely a result of the increase in US$ WTI benchmark price as compared to 2010, partially offset by a stronger 
Canadian dollar and widening differentials.  

Natural gas sales increased 4 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to the same period in 2010. The increase is 
primarily due to the 27 percent increase in production, largely offset by the 18 percent decrease in realized prices. The 
increased production in 2011 is primarily due to successful drilling in Viewfield and gas production acquired through capital 
acquisitions completed in 2010. The decrease in realized prices is largely a result of the decrease in the AECO benchmark 
daily gas price, partially offset by a relative increase in liquids rich natural gas production relative to dry natural gas production. 

Royalty Expenses 

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except % and per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Royalties 82,738 70,571 17 

As a % of oil and gas sales 16 20 (4) 

Per boe 12.16 13.99 (13) 

Royalties increased by 17 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to the same period in 2010. This increase is largely 
due to the 44 percent increase in oil and gas sales, partially offset by the decrease in royalties as a percentage of sales. 
Royalties as a percentage of sales decreased 4 percent primarily due to royalty holidays associated with new wells drilled in 
Saskatchewan. In the first quarter of 2011, 106.8 net wells were drilled in Saskatchewan. 

Operating Expenses 

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Operating expenses 84,888 53,072 60 

Per boe 12.48  10.52 19 

Operating expenses per boe increased 19 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to the same period in 2010. This 
increase is due to poor weather conditions in southern Saskatchewan resulting in increased road maintenance and well 
servicing and increased emulsion trucking costs. 

In preparation for the severe weather conditions, the Company installed rig matting on particularly soft access roads to enable 
continued trucking of oil emulsion fluid and added several roadside pipeline tie-in points to provide additional access to single-
well batteries. The Company added oil storage tanks and contracted additional service rigs to ensure the maximum number of 
tied-in wells were online prior to break-up. These additional projects added approximately $8.1 million ($1.19 per boe) to 
operating costs during the quarter. 

Transportation Expenses 

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Transportation expenses 13,642  9,029 51 

Per boe 2.01 1.79 12 

Transportation expense per boe increased 12 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to the same period in 2010. The 
increase is primarily due to increased tolls on the Enbridge Saskatchewan pipeline gathering system, increased production 
volumes in the Shaunavon area and increased trucking costs incurred to manage pipeline issues on Enbridge Pipeline. The 
increased tolls are a result of several projects recently completed by Enbridge Saskatchewan to increase system capacity to 
accommodate growing production in the area. The National Energy Board has ruled that the toll increase is temporary until it 
has had a chance to review the validity of the increase. 
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Netbacks 

 Three months ended March 31 

 2011 2010  

 Crude Oil 

 and NGL 

($/bbl) 

Natural 

Gas 

($/mcf) 

Total 

($/boe) 

Total 

($/boe) 

% 

Change 

Average selling price 81.52 4.07 75.84 71.10 7 

Royalties(1) (13.21) (0.44) (12.16) (13.99) (13) 

Operating expenses (12.95) (1.37) (12.48) (10.52) 19 

Transportation (2.04) (0.29) (2.01) (1.79) 12 

Netback prior to realized derivatives 53.32 1.97 49.19 44.80 10 

Realized gain (loss) on derivatives (3.16) 0.48 (2.56) (0.08) 3,100 

Netback 50.16 2.45 46.63 44.72 4 

(1) Comparative has been restated to comply with IFRS. 

The Company’s netback for the first quarter of 2011 increased 4 percent to $46.63 per boe from $44.72 per boe for the same 
period in 2010. The increase in the Company’s netback is primarily a result of an increase in the average selling price related 
to the increase in the $Cdn WTI benchmark price and a decrease in royalties, partially offset by an increase in the realized 
derivative loss and increases in operating and transportation expenses. 

General and Administrative Expenses  

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

General and administrative costs 10,469 15,785 (34) 

Capitalized (3,327) (2,653) 25 

Total general and administrative expenses 7,142 13,132 (46) 

Transaction costs (407) (5,075) (92) 

General and administrative expenses 6,735 8,057 (16) 

Per boe 0.99 1.60 (38) 

General and administrative expenses decreased 16 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to the same period in 2010. 
This decrease is primarily due to a $3.8 million correction of an estimate relating to prior period administration costs, partially 
offset by increased employee costs as a result of the Company’s growth. 

Interest Expense 

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Interest expense 14,601  13,738 6 

Per boe 2.15  2.72 (21) 

Interest expense increased 6 percent in the three months ended March 31, 2011 compared to the same period in 2010. This 
increase is largely attributable to higher average interest rates on outstanding debt, partially offset by the impact of 2010 equity 
financings. 

Crescent Point actively manages exposure to fluctuations in interest rates through interest rate swaps, short term banker’s 
acceptances and the issuance of fixed rate senior guaranteed notes; refer to Derivatives section above.  

Foreign Exchange  

 Three months ended March 31  

(Cdn$000s) 2011 2010 % Change 

Realized    

  Foreign exchange gain (loss) (32) 228 (114) 

Unrealized    

Foreign exchange gain on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed notes 5,808 1,156 402 

  Other foreign exchange gain (loss) 257 (12) 2,242 

Foreign exchange gain 6,033 1,372 340 

On March 24, 2010, the Company closed a private offering of senior guaranteed notes raising gross proceeds of US$260.0 
million and Cdn$50.0 million. The Company records unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses on the revaluation of the US 
denominated senior guaranteed notes and related accrued interest. During the three months ended March 31, 2011, the 
Company recorded an unrealized foreign exchange gain on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed notes of $5.8 million 
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compared to a loss of $1.2 million for the same period in 2010. The unrealized foreign exchange gain in 2011 is due to the 
strengthening of the Canadian dollar relative to the US dollar at March 31, 2011 compared to December 31, 2010. The 
unrealized foreign exchange loss in 2010 was primarily the result of the weakening of the Canadian dollar relative to the US 
dollar at March 31, 2010 compared to March 24, 2010. 

Restricted Share Bonus Plan  

Share-based Compensation Expense Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Share-based compensation costs 23,652 20,886 13 

Capitalized (4,514) (4,456) 1 

Share-based compensation expense 19,138 16,430 16 

Per boe 2.81 3.26 (14) 

The Company has a Restricted Share Bonus Plan. Under the terms of this plan, the Company may grant restricted shares to 
directors, officers, employees and consultants. Restricted shares vest at 33⅓ percent on each of the first, second and third 
anniversaries of the grant date or at a date approved by the Board of Directors.  

Restricted shares have also been granted pursuant to the Company’s Special Performance Award and Annual Performance 
Awards (“APA”). The amounts and vesting profile of these awards are at the discretion of the Board of Directors.  

Restricted shareholders are eligible for monthly dividends on their restricted shares, immediately upon grant. 

Under the Restricted Share Bonus Plan, the Company is authorized to issue up to 11,000,000 shares. The Company had 
4,186,815 restricted shares outstanding at March 31, 2011 compared with 4,079,268 restricted shares outstanding at March 
31, 2010.  

The Company recorded share-based compensation expense of $23.7 million in the first quarter of 2011, based on the fair 
value of the shares on the date of the grant. Share-based compensation expense increased 13 percent for the three month 
period ended March 31, 2011 compared to the same period in 2010 due primarily to the increase in the number of employees 
and the increase in the Company’s share price during 2010, partially offset by a decrease in the APA restricted shares 
awarded in the first quarter of 2011 compared to those awarded in the first quarter of 2010. 

The Company capitalized $4.5 million of share-based compensation in the three months ended March 31, 2011, consistent 
with the same period in 2010. 

Depletion, Depreciation and Amortization  

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per boe amounts) 2011 2010 % Change 

Depletion and depreciation 173,191 111,200 56 

Amortization of E&E undeveloped land 59,980 27,687 117 

Depletion, depreciation and amortization 233,171 138,887 68 

Per boe 34.28 27.53 25 

(1) Comparative has been restated to comply with IFRS. 

The depletion, depreciation and amortization (“DD&A”) rate increased by 25 percent to $34.28 per boe for the three months 
ended March 31, 2011 from $27.53 per boe for the same period in 2010.  The increased DD&A rate was the result of the 
Company’s business combinations completed in 2010. The Company’s selected IFRS accounting policies are to deplete over 
proved plus probable reserves and to amortize exploration and evaluation (“E&E”) undeveloped land by major area over the 
average primary lease term. 

Taxes  

 Three months ended March 31  

(Cdn$000s) 2011 2010 % Change 

Current tax expense (recovery) (472) 1 (47,300) 

Deferred tax expense (recovery) (44,766) 13,393 (434) 

Current Tax Expense 

In the first quarter of 2011, the Company reported a current tax recovery of $0.5 million as compared to a current tax expense 
of less than $0.1 million for the same period in 2010. Current tax amounts relate primarily to adjustments for business 
combinations completed in prior periods. 

Deferred Tax Expense  

In the first quarter of 2011, the Company reported deferred tax recoveries of $44.8 million as compared to deferred tax 
expense of $13.4 million for the same period in 2010. The deferred tax recovery in the first quarter of 2011 relates primarily to 
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the $194.9 million unrealized derivative loss. The deferred tax expense in the first quarter of 2010 relates to a net increase in 
taxable temporary differences. 

Funds Flow, Cash Flow and Net Income (Loss)   

 Three months ended March 31  

($000, except per share amounts)  2011 2010 % Change 

Funds flow from operations 296,528 204,082 45 

Funds flow from operations per share – diluted  1.10 0.96 15 

    

Cash flow from operating activities 303,541 169,337 79 

Cash flow from operating activities per share – diluted  1.12 0.79 42 

    

Net income (loss) (102,217) 38,004 (369) 

Net income (loss) per share – diluted (0.38) 0.18 (311) 

Funds flow from operations increased to $296.5 in the first quarter of 2011 from $204.1 million in 2010 and increased to $1.10 
per share – diluted from $0.96 per share – diluted. The increase in funds flow from operations is primarily the result of 
increases in production volumes and the netback. Production volumes increased due to 2010 acquisitions and the Company’s 
successful drilling and fracture stimulation programs. The netback increased as a result of the higher average selling price 
related to the increase in the $Cdn WTI benchmark price and a decrease in royalties, partially offset by an increase in the 
realized derivative loss and increases in operating and transportation expenses. Funds flow from operations per share – 
diluted increased for the first quarter of 2011 for the same reasons discussed above, partially offset by the impact of the June 
2010 and October 2010 equity offerings.  

Cash flow from operating activities increased 79 percent to $303.5 million in the first quarter of 2011, compared to $169.3 
million in 2010, for the same reasons as discussed above, as well as fluctuations in working capital. Cash flow from operating 
activities per share – diluted increased 42 percent to $1.12 per share – diluted in the first quarter of 2011 for the same reasons 
discussed above. 

The Company recorded a net loss of $102.2 million for the first quarter of 2011, compared to net income of $38.0 million in 
2010, primarily as a result of the increase in the unrealized derivative loss recorded in 2011 compared to 2010 and an increase 
in DD&A, partially offset by the increase in funds flow from operations and a future income tax recovery. 

As noted in the Derivatives section, the Company has not designated any of its risk management activities as accounting 
hedges under International Accounting Standards 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, and, accordingly, 
has fair valued its derivatives.  

Crescent Point uses financial commodity derivatives, including swaps, costless collars and put options, to reduce the volatility 
of the selling price of its crude oil and natural gas production. This provides a measure of stability to the Company’s cash flows 
and dividends over time. The Company’s commodity derivatives portfolio extends out 3½ years from the current quarter. 

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, gives guidelines for accounting for financial derivatives not designated as accounting hedges. 
Financial derivatives that have not settled during the current quarter are fair valued. The change in fair value from the previous 
quarter represents a gain or loss that is recorded in net income. As such, if benchmark oil and natural gas prices rise during 
the quarter, the Company records a loss based on the change in price multiplied by the volume of oil and natural gas hedged. 
If prices fall during the quarter, the Company records a gain. The prices used to record the actual gain or loss are subject to an 
adjustment for volatility, then the resulting gain (asset) or loss (liability) is discounted to a present value using a risk free rate 
adjusted for counterparty risk. 

Crescent Point’s underlying physical reserves are not fair valued each quarter, hence no gain or loss associated with price 
changes is recorded; the Company realizes the benefit/detriment of any price increase/decrease in the period which the 
physical sales occur. 

The Company’s financial results should be viewed with the understanding that the future gain or loss on financial derivatives is 
recorded in the current period’s results, while the future value of the underlying physical sales is not. 
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Dividends 

The following table provides a reconciliation of dividends: 

 Three months ended March 31  

($000,except per share amounts)  2011 2010 % Change 

Accumulated dividends, beginning of period 1,971,209 1,313,689 50 

Dividends declared to shareholders  187,591 146,924 28 

Accumulated dividends, end of period 2,158,800  1,460,613 48 

    

Accumulated dividends per share, beginning of period 17.79 15.03 18 

Dividends to shareholders per share  0.69 0.69 - 

Accumulated dividends per share, end of period 18.48 15.72 18 

The Company maintained monthly dividends of $0.23 per share during the first quarter of 2011.  

Dividends increased 28 percent in the first quarter of 2011 compared to 2010. The increase in dividends relates to an increase 
in the number of shares outstanding resulting from the 2010 acquisitions, the bought deal financings which closed June and 
October 2010 and the Dividend Reinvestment Plan (“DRIP”) program, whereby the Company issues shares to shareholders in 
lieu of cash dividends.  

Crescent Point believes it is well positioned to maintain monthly dividends as the Company continues to exploit and develop its 
resource plays. Crescent Point’s risk management strategy minimizes exposure to commodity price volatility and provides a 
measure of sustainability to dividends through periods of fluctuating market prices. 

Investments in Marketable Securities  

In the fourth quarter of 2007, Crescent Point received 1.5 million shares of a publicly traded exploration and production 
company for $1.00 per share or $1.5 million in connection with a disposition of properties. The investment is classified as a 
financial asset at fair value through profit and loss and is fair valued with the resulting gain or loss recorded in net income. The 
investment as recorded at fair value which is $0.6 million less than the original cost of the investment. 

Long-Term Investments 

The Company holds common shares in publicly traded oil and gas companies. The investments are classified as financial 
assets at fair value through profit and loss and are fair valued with the resulting gain or loss recorded in net income. The 
investments are recorded at fair value which is $3.5 million more than the original cost of the investments. 

Reclamation Fund  

Crescent Point established a reclamation fund for future decommissioning costs and environmental emissions reduction costs. 
The Company currently contributes $0.45 per produced boe to the fund, of which $0.15 per boe is for future decommissioning 
costs and $0.30 per boe is for environmental emissions reduction costs. 

The reclamation fund increased by $1.1 million during the first quarter of 2011 due to contributions of $3.1 million, partially 
offset by expenditures of $2.0 million. The expenditures of $2.0 million pertained primarily to environmental work completed in 
southeast Saskatchewan. 

Related Party Transactions 

All related party transactions described below were recorded at the exchange amount. 

During the period, Crescent Point recorded $0.3 million (March 31, 2010 - $0.4 million) of legal fees in the normal course of 
business to a law firm of which a partner is also a director of the Company and a second partner is the Company’s Corporate 
Secretary. 

Capital Expenditures 

Corporate Acquisitions 

Shelter Bay  

On July 2, 2010, Crescent Point completed the acquisition, by way of plan of arrangement, of all remaining issued and 
outstanding common shares of Shelter Bay, a private oil and gas company with properties contiguous with Crescent Point’s 
existing core areas in southern Saskatchewan. Total consideration of approximately $1.2 billion included the issuance of 
approximately 24.4 million shares, assumed long-term debt, working capital, long-term investment and the historical cost of 
Crescent Point’s previously held equity investment of $200.4 million (a combined $1.2 billion was allocated to property, plant 
and equipment (“PP&E”) and E&E assets). The goodwill recognized on acquisition is attributed to the expected future cash 
flows derived from unbooked possible reserves.  
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Private Company 

On July 5, 2010, Crescent Point completed the acquisition, by way of plan of arrangement, of all issued and outstanding 
common shares of a private oil and gas company with exploratory land in southern Alberta prospective for multi-zone light oil 
opportunities. Total consideration of approximately $95.6 million included the issuance of approximately 0.7 million shares, 
assumed long-term debt and working capital (a combined $107.6 million was allocated to PP&E and E&E assets). 

Ryland Oil Corp. 

On August 20, 2010, Crescent Point completed the acquisition, by way of plan of arrangement, of all remaining issued and 
outstanding common shares of Ryland Oil Corp., a public oil and gas company with properties primarily located in Crescent 
Point’s Flat Lake area in southeastern Saskatchewan and North Dakota. Total consideration of approximately $116.3 million 
included the issuance of approximately 2.2 million shares, assumed long-term debt, working capital and the historical cost of 
Crescent Point’s previously held equity investment of $7.6 million (a combined $122.4 million was allocated to PP&E and E&E 
assets).  

Minor Property Acquisitions and Dispositions  

Minor property acquisitions, dispositions and purchase price adjustments during the three months ended March 31, 2011 
amounted to a reduction to PP&E and E&E assets of $0.5 million ($0.6 million was allocated to PP&E and E&E assets).   

Development Capital 

 Three months ended March 31  

(Cdn$000s) 2011 2010 % Change 

Capital acquisitions (net) (1)  (540)  554,065 (100) 

Development capital expenditures 321,362 174,099 85 

Capitalized administration (2) 3,327 2,653 25 

Office equipment  177 1,737 (90) 

Total 324,326 732,554 (56) 

(1) Capital acquisitions represent total consideration for the transactions including net debt and excluding transaction costs. 

(2) Capitalized administration excludes capitalized share-based compensation.  

The Company’s development capital expenditures for the first quarter of 2011 were $321.4 million, compared to $174.1 million 
for the same period in 2010. In the first quarter of 2011, 146 (111.5 net) wells were drilled with a success rate of 100 percent. 
The development capital for the first quarter of 2011 included $73.8 million on facilities, land and seismic.  

Crescent Point’s budgeted capital program for 2011 is approximately $800 million, not including acquisitions. The Company 
searches for acquisition opportunities that align with strategic parameters and evaluates each prospect on a case-by-case 
basis.  

Goodwill  

The Company’s goodwill balance as at March 31, 2011 of $207.7 million is attributable to the corporate acquisitions of Shelter 
Bay, TriAxon Resources Ltd., Tappit Resources Ltd., Capio Petroleum Corporation and Bulldog Energy Inc. during the period 
2003 through 2010. 

Decommissioning Liability 

The decommissioning liability increased by $6.1 million during the first quarter of 2011 from $324.7 million as at December 31, 
2010 to $330.8 million as at March 31, 2011. This increase relates to liabilities of $5.0 million recorded in respect of drilling, 
and accretion expense of $2.4 million, partially offset by $1.3 million for liabilities settled.  
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Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Capitalization Table 

($000, except share, per share and percent amounts) March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 

Net debt  1,228,508 1,116,463 

Shares outstanding (1) 270,467,684 266,911,154 

Market price at end of period (per share) 47.05 44.19 

Market capitalization 12,725,505 11,794,804 

Total capitalization 13,954,013 12,911,267 

Net debt as a percentage of total capitalization  9% 9% 

Annual funds flow from operations 975,308 882,862 

Net debt to funds flow from operations (2) 1.3 1.3 

(1) Common shares outstanding balance at March 31, 2011 includes 826,567 common shares issued on April 15, 2011 pursuant to the DRIP program.   

(2) The net debt reflects the financing of acquisitions, however, the funds flow from operations only reflects funds flow from operations generated from the 
acquired properties since the closing date of the acquisitions. 

The Company’s net debt includes bank credit facilities, senior guaranteed notes, working capital and long-term investments 
and excludes risks management assets and liabilities. 

The Company has a syndicated credit facility with twelve banks and an operating credit facility with one Canadian chartered 
bank totaling $1.6 billion. As at March 31, 2011, the Company had approximately $800 million drawn on bank credit facilities, 
leaving unutilized borrowing capacity of approximately $800 million. 

On March 24, 2010, the Company closed a private offering of senior guaranteed notes raising gross proceeds of US$260.0 
million and Cdn$50.0 million. These notes rank pari passu with the Company’s bank credit facilities and are unsecured with 
original terms of maturity from 5 to 10 years. Concurrent with the issuance of the US$260.0 million senior guaranteed notes, 
the Company entered into CCIRS with a syndicate of financial institutions. Under the terms of the CCIRS, the amount of the 
US notes was fixed for purposes of interest and principal repayments at a notional amount of Cdn$265.5 million.  

At March 31, 2011, Crescent Point was capitalized with 91 percent equity and had a net debt to funds flow from operations 
ratio of 1.3 times, consistent with December 31, 2010. Crescent Point’s projected average net debt to 12 month cash flow is 
approximately 1.0 times.   

The Company has a successful DRIP program which raised $109.1 million in the first quarter of 2011 (year ended December 
31, 2010 - $377.0 million).  

Crescent Point’s development capital budget for 2011 was set at $800 million, with average 2011 production forecast at 
72,500 boe/d.  

Crescent Point’s management believes that with the high quality reserve base and development inventory, excellent balance 
sheet and solid hedging program, the Company is well positioned to continue generating strong operating and financial results 
through 2011 and beyond.  

Shareholders’ Equity 

At March 31, 2011, Crescent Point had 270.5 million common shares issued and outstanding compared to 266.9 million shares 
at December 31, 2010. The increase of 3.6 million shares relates primarily to shares issued pursuant to the DRIP program 
during the first quarter of 2011 for proceeds of $109.1 million. 

Crescent Point’s total capitalization increased to $14.0 billion at March 31, 2011 compared to $12.9 billion at December 31, 
2010, with the market value of the shares representing 91 percent of the total capitalization.  

Subsequent Events 

Debt Issuance 

On April 14, 2011, the Company closed a private offering of senior guaranteed notes raising gross proceeds of US$165.0 
million and Cdn$50.0 million. These notes are unsecured with terms of maturity from 5 to 10 years.  

Principal Coupon Rate Interest Payment Dates Maturity Date 

Cdn$50.0 million              5.528% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2021 

US$52.0 million 3.93% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2016 

US$31.0 million 4.58% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2018 

US$82.0 million 5.13% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2021 
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Concurrent with the issuance of the US$165.0 million senior guaranteed notes, the Company entered into a CCIRS with a 
syndicate of financial institutions. The CCIRS fixes the US dollar amount of the notes for purposes of interest and principal 
repayments at a notional amount of Cdn$159.1 million. 

Financial Cross Currency Interest Rate Derivative Contracts – Canadian Dollar   

Term Contract 

Receive  
Notional 
Principal 

($US) 
Fixed Annual 
Rate (US %) 

Pay  
Notional 
Principal 

(Cdn$) 
Fixed Annual 
Rate (Cdn %) 

April 2011 – April 2016 Swap 52,000,000 3.93 50,128,000 4.84 

April 2011 – April 2018 Swap 31,000,000 4.58 29,884,000 5.32 

April 2011 – April 2021 Swap 82,000,000 5.13 79,048,000 5.83 

Critical Accounting Estimates  

The preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements requires management to adopt accounting policies that 
involve the use of significant estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions are developed based on the best 
available information and are believed by management to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. New events or 
additional information may result in the revision of these estimates over time. A summary of the significant accounting policies 
used by Crescent Point can be found in Note 3 of the March 31, 2011 unaudited consolidated financial statements. The 
following discussion highlights the significant changes in the Company’s critical accounting estimates from those disclosed in 
the MD&A for the year ended December 31, 2010, as a result of the adoption of IFRS. 

Opening Balance Sheet – Full Cost Pool 

On transition to IFRS, the Company’s PP&E assets accumulated in country cost centres were allocated pro-rata based on 
proved reserve values to major areas, which consolidate into Cash Generating Units (“CGUs”). The estimation of reserves is 
an inherently complex process requiring significant judgment. Estimates of economically recoverable oil and gas reserves are 
based upon a number of variables and assumptions such as geoscientific interpretation, production forecasts, commodity 
prices, costs and related future cash flows, all of which may vary considerably from actual results. The resulting fair value 
estimates may not necessarily be indicative of the amounts that may be realized or settled in a current market transaction, nor 
do they represent costs historically spent. 

Exploration and Evaluation 

Determination of technical feasibility and commercial viability, based on the presence of reserves, results in the transfer of 
assets from E&E assets to PP&E. This decision involves a number of assumptions including geoscientific interpretation, 
production forecasts, commodity prices, costs and related future cash flows, all of which may vary considerably from actual 
results. 

Asset Impairments 

For purposes of impairment testing, PP&E is aggregated into CGUs based on separately identifiable and largely independent 
cash inflows. The determination of the Company’s CGUs is subject to judgment. In addition, the testing of CGUs for 
impairment, as well as the assessment of potential impairment reversals, requires an estimate of the recoverable amount. The 
estimate of the recoverable amount requires a number of assumptions and estimates including geoscientific interpretation, 
production forecasts, commodity prices, costs and related future cash flows, all of which may vary considerably from actual 
results. These estimates are expected to be revised upward or downward over time, as additional information such as 
reservoir performance becomes available, or as economic conditions change. 

Decommissioning Liabilities 

Upon retirement of its oil and gas assets, the Company anticipates incurring substantial costs associated with 
decommissioning. The total decommissioning liability was estimated by management based on the Company’s net ownership 
in wells and facilities. This includes all estimated costs to abandon, reclaim or decommission wells and facilities and the 
estimated timing of the costs to be incurred in future periods.  Estimates of these costs are subject to uncertainty associated 
with the method, timing and extent of future decommissioning activities. The liability, the related asset and the expense are 
impacted by estimates with respect to the cost and timing of decommissioning.  

The discount rate used to estimate decommissioning liabilities is updated each reporting period under IFRS, changes in the 
risk free rate can change the amount of the liability, and these changes could potentially be material in the future. 

Share-based Compensation 

Compensation costs recorded pursuant to share-based compensation plans are subject to estimated fair values, forfeiture 
rates and the future attainment of performance criteria.  

Financial Instruments 

The estimated fair value of derivative instruments resulting in derivative assets and liabilities, by their very nature, are subject 
to measurement uncertainty.  
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Business Combinations 

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting. The determination of fair value often 
requires management to make assumptions and estimates about future events. The assumptions and estimates with respect 
to determining the fair value of PP&E and E&E assets acquired generally require the most judgment and include estimates of 
reserves acquired, forecast benchmark commodity prices, and discount rates. Changes in any of the assumptions or estimates 
used in determining the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities could impact the amounts assigned to assets, liabilities and 
goodwill in the purchase price allocation. Future net earnings can be affected as a result of changes in future DD&A, asset 
impairment or goodwill impairment. 

Future Taxes 

Tax regulations and legislation and the interpretations thereof are subject to change. In addition, deferred income tax liabilities 
recognize to the extent that temporary differences will be payable in future periods. The calculation of the liability involves a 
significant amount of estimation including an evaluation of when the temporary differences will reverse, an analysis of the 
amount of future taxable earnings, the availability of cash flows and the application of tax laws. Significant changes in tax 
regulations and legislation and the other assumptions listed are subject to measurement uncertainty. 

Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 

The three month period ending March 31, 2011 is the first interim period for which the Company has applied IFRS.  In 
accordance with IFRS 1, the Company’s transition date to IFRS was January 1, 2010 and, therefore, the comparative 
information for 2010 has been prepared in accordance with IFRS. The 2009 financial information contained within this MD&A 
has been prepared following previous GAAP and has not been re-presented. 

The Company concluded that the adoption of IFRS did not have a significant impact on any of our internal control processes. 
In terms of financial literacy, the Company has plans to continue to hold IFRS information sessions throughout 2011 to ensure 
that there is a strong level of knowledge of IFRS throughout our organization. 

The information below summarizes the significant accounting policies that the Company has adopted under IFRS as well as 
the actual impact of adopting the policies. 

Accounting Policies 

The Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011 must use the IFRS standards that 
are in effect on December 31, 2011 and, therefore, the unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months 
ending March 31, 2011 have been prepared using the standards that are expected to be effective at the end of 2011. 
However, the Company’s IFRS accounting policies will only be finalized when the first annual IFRS consolidated financial 
statements are prepared for the year ending December 31, 2011. Therefore, certain accounting policies that the Company 
currently expects to follow under IFRS may not be adopted and the application of such policies to certain transactions or 
circumstances may be modified. As a result, the unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months ended 
March 31, 2011 are subject to change.  

The Company’s unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2011 provide the following 
reconciliations from previous GAAP to IFRS: 

• Consolidated balance sheets as at January 1, 2010 and December 31, 2010; 

• Consolidated shareholders’ equity as at March 31, 2010; and 

• Consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the three months and year ended March 31, 2010 
and December 31, 2010, respectively. 

A summary of the significant accounting policies that the Company has adopted in the transition from previous GAAP to IFRS, 
including the significant elections and exemptions that are allowed upon first time adoption of IFRS, as well as the significant 
impacts on these consolidated financial statements, have been provided below. Note that the IFRS balances provided below 
are not audited. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Under previous GAAP, Crescent Point accounted for its oil and gas properties in country cost centres using full-cost 
accounting. IFRS 1 provides the option for entities using full-cost accounting for oil and gas activities under previous GAAP to 
elect to measure oil and gas assets at the Transition Date at the historical net book value or at fair value, rather than applying 
IFRS rules retrospectively. The Company elected to measure its oil and gas assets at the net book value determined under 
previous GAAP, resulting in undeveloped land of $586.5 million being reclassified to exploration and evaluation assets on 
Transition Date. The remaining development and production assets that were accumulated in country cost centres under 
previous GAAP could be allocated to the cost centre’s underlying assets pro-rata using reserve volumes or values. The 
Company elected to allocate these assets using reserve values. 

Under IFRS, development and production assets are depleted at the major area level using the unit-of-production method 
based on the estimated proved plus probable reserves before royalties, whereas, under previous GAAP these assets were 
accumulated in country cost centres and depleted using the unit-of-production method based on the estimated proved reserves 
before royalties. As a result of depleting at the major area level based on proved plus probable reserves before royalties, 
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DD&A decreased $40.4 million and $186.8 for the three months and year ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2010, 
respectively, with a corresponding increase to PP&E. 

The carrying amounts of PP&E are grouped into CGUs and reviewed quarterly for indicators of impairment. Indicators are 
events or changes in circumstances that indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If indicators of impairment exist, 
the recoverable amount of the CGU is estimated. If the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount, the CGU is written 
down with an impairment recognized in net income.  

Assets are grouped into CGUs based on separately identifiable and largely independent cash inflows. Estimates of future cash 
flows used in the calculation of the recoverable amount are based on reserve evaluation reports prepared by independent 
petroleum reservoir engineers. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use. Fair 
value less cost to sell is derived by estimating the discounted after-tax future net cash flows. Discounted future net cash flows 
are based on forecasted commodity prices and costs over the expected economic life of reserves and discounted using 
market-based rates. Value-in-use is assessed using the present value of the expected future cash flows. 

Impairments of PP&E are reversed when there has been a subsequent increase in the recoverable amount, but only to the 
extent of what the carrying amount would have been had no impairment been recognized. 

The impairment test of PP&E was performed at January 1, 2010 in accordance with IFRS and no impairments existed. At 
December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, there were no indicators of impairment, therefore an impairment test of PP&E was 
not required. 

Exploration and Evaluation 

Exploration and evaluation assets are comprised of the accumulated expenditures incurred in an area where technical 
feasibility and commercial viability has not yet been determined. Exploration and evaluation assets include undeveloped land 
and any drilling costs thereon. At December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010, E&E assets of $1.1 billion and $586.5 million, 
respectively, were recognized, whereas these amounts were included in PP&E under previous GAAP. 

Technical feasibility and commercial viability are considered to be determinable when reserves are discovered.  Upon 
determination of reserves, E&E assets attributable to those reserves are first tested for impairment and then reclassified from 
E&E assets to PP&E.   

The Company’s policy under IFRS is to amortize E&E undeveloped land by major area over the average primary lease term; 
under previous GAAP undeveloped land was not amortized. Accordingly, $27.7 million and $155.2 million was recognized in 
DD&A for the three months and year ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2010, respectively, with a corresponding 
decrease to E&E assets. 

Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment if (i) sufficient data exists to determine technical feasibility and 
commercial viability, and (ii) indicators suggest that the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.  Exploration and 
evaluation assets are tested for impairment at the operating segment level by combining E&E assets with PP&E. The 
recoverable amount includes discounted after tax future net cash flows as described in the PP&E impairment test, plus the fair 
market values of undeveloped land and seismic. Impairments of E&E assets are reversed when there has been a subsequent 
increase in the recoverable amount, but only to the extent of what the carrying amount would have been had no impairment 
been recognized. 

The impairment test of E&E was performed at January 1, 2010 in accordance with IFRS and no impairments existed. At 
December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, there were no indicators of impairment, therefore an impairment test of E&E was not 
required. 

Decommissioning liability 

The Company recognizes the present value of a decommissioning liability in the period in which it is incurred. The obligation is 
recorded as a liability on a discounted basis using the relevant risk free rate, with a corresponding increase to the carrying 
amount of the related asset. Under previous GAAP, a credit-adjusted risk free discount rate was used to estimate the 
Company’s decommissioning liability. For entities taking the full-cost oil and gas accounting exemption discussed above, IFRS 
1 requires that any difference in the decommissioning liability calculated between IFRS and previous GAAP be recognized 
directly in retained earnings; accordingly, on transition, the Company’s decommissioning liability increased $77.1 million, 
deferred income tax liability decreased by $20.1 million and accumulated deficit increased $57.0 million. At December 31, 
2010, the Company’s decommissioning liability was $129.5 million higher under IFRS than under previous GAAP. 

Business Combinations 

The Company elected to apply the IFRS 1 exemption on business combinations and did not restate any business 
combinations that closed prior to the Transition Date. Effective January 1, 2010 under previous GAAP, the Company adopted 
the business combination standard that was converged with the IFRS business combination standard, resulting in no material 
differences recorded during 2010. 

Share-based compensation 

In accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, as at the Transition Date, the Company revalued its contributed surplus 
arising from share-based compensation to recognize an estimated forfeiture rate on restricted shares of 4 percent and a 4 year 
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service period commencing January 1, 2009 for the restricted shares granted in January 2010 pursuant to the Company’s 
APA.  Under previous GAAP, forfeitures are recorded as they occur and the APA granted in January 2010 was amortized over 
the vesting period of 3 years. 

Under previous GAAP, expense recognition generally cannot occur before the grant date.  Under IFRS the grant date cannot 
be earlier than the date the awards are approved, however IFRS requires the entity to record an expense for employee’s 
service as received, which may be earlier than the grant date. 

Under IFRS, deferred income tax does not arise from capitalized share-based compensation. Therefore, amounts recorded 
under previous GAAP during 2010 were adjusted accordingly. 

Royalties 

Under IFRS, royalties include the Saskatchewan Corporation Capital Tax Resource Surcharge, which was classified as capital 
and other taxes under previous GAAP. Accordingly, $6.6 million and $27.4 million was reclassified to royalties for the three 
months and year ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2010, respectively, with a corresponding decrease to capital and 
other taxes. 

Early adoption of IFRS 9 

The Company has early adopted IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, as issued in November 2009 and revised in October 2010 
(with a date of initial application of January 1, 2010). This new standard replaces the current multiple classification and 
measurement model for financial assets and liabilities with a single model that has only two classification categories: 
amortized cost and fair value. Classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing financial instruments and 
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial instrument. In addition, the fair value option for financial liabilities was 
amended. The changes in fair value attributable to a liability’s credit risk will be recorded in other comprehensive income rather 
than through net income, unless this presentation creates an accounting mismatch. Changes in fair value attributable to a 
financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to net income.  

These changes in accounting policy are applied on a prospective basis from January 1, 2010. 
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Summary of Quarterly Results 

 2011 2010 2009 – Previous GAAP(1) 

($000, except per share amounts) Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 

Oil and gas sales 515,836 453,311 393,499 330,224 358,730 327,500 264,936 225,822 

         

Average daily production         

   Crude oil and NGLs (bbls/d) 68,060 62,640 58,390 48,928 50,152 46,022 40,854 36,645 

   Natural gas (mcf/d) 45,085 42,831 42,947 35,919 35,456 36,134 32,806 28,037 

   Total (boe/d) 75,574 69,779 65,548 54,915 56,061 52,044 46,322 41,318 

         

Net income (loss) (2)  (102,217) (50,905) (7,804) 71,626 38,004 (4,024) 45,357 (67,262) 

Net income (loss) per share (0.38) (0.19) (0.03) 0.33 0.18 (0.02) 0.28 (0.45) 

Net income (loss) per share - diluted  (0.38) (0.19) (0.03) 0.33 0.18 (0.02) 0.28 (0.45) 

         

Cash flow from operating activities  (2) 303,541 235,464 204,583 207,070 169,337 199,141 150,067 157,804 

Cash flow from operating activities per 

share 1.13 0.89 0.82 0.96 

 

0.81 

 

1.03 

 

0.94 1.06 

Cash flow from operating activities per 

share – diluted 1.12 0.88 0.81 0.94 

 

0.79 

 

1.02 

 

0.92 1.04 

         

Funds flow from operations (2) 296,528 263,221 230,424 185,135 204,082 191,292 155,415 137,960 

Funds flow from operations per share 1.11 1.00 0.92 0.86 0.97 0.99 0.97 0.92 

Funds flow from operations per share -

diluted  1.10 0.98 0.91 0.84 

 

0.96 

 

0.98 

 

0.96 0.91 

         

Working capital (deficit) (3) (124,350) (103,477) (128,225) 150,637 144,113 148,190 166,274 183,931 

Total assets  8,062,974 7,943,884 7,718,016 6,176,571 6,087,271 5,439,430 4,102,058 3,577,316 

Total liabilities 2,732,582 2,451,796 2,479,976 1,871,987 2,174,420 1,460,952 1,511,578 1,458,235 

Net debt (4) 1,228,508 1,116,463 1,340,196 691,505 976,018 370,937 741,287 681,419 

Total long-term derivative liabilities 182,292 74,630 41,381 17,151 33,590 42,243 - 46,890 

         

Weighted average shares – diluted 

(thousands)  270,789 267,405 253,991 219,299 

 

213,502 

 

194,943 

 

162,615 151,587 

         

Capital expenditures (5) 324,326 330,972 1,796,250 189,625 732,554 1,207,950 638,551 381,173 

         

Dividends declared 187,591 184,688 175,753 150,155 146,924 138,156 113,158 104,014 

Dividends declared per share  0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69 0.69 

(1) The Company’s IFRS transition date was January 1, 2010, therefore 2009 comparative information has not been restated. 

(2) The second quarter of 2009 net loss, cash flow from operating activities and funds flow from operations include a $3.5 million realized derivative gain 
on the crystallization of various oil contracts and a bad debt provision of $11.4 million.  

(3) Working capital (deficit) is calculated as current assets less current liabilities, excluding derivative assets and liabilities, plus long-term investments and 
investment in associate.  

(4) Net debt includes long-term debt, working capital and long-term investments, but excludes derivative assets, derivative liabilities and unrealized foreign 
exchange on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed notes. 

(5) Capital expenditures exclude capitalized share-based compensation and include capital acquisitions. Capital acquisitions represent total consideration 
for the transactions including long-term debt and working capital assumed, and commencing January 1, 2010, excluding transaction costs.  

Over the past eight quarters, the Company’s oil and gas sales have generally increased due to several business combinations 
and our successful drilling program. Significant fluctuations in the Cdn$ WTI benchmark price and corporate oil differentials 
have also contributed to the fluctuations in oil and gas sales. 

Net income has fluctuated primarily due to changes in funds flow from operations, realized and unrealized derivative gains and 
losses on oil and gas contracts, which fluctuate with the changes in forward market prices, along with fluctuations in the future 
income tax expense (recovery).  

Capital expenditures fluctuated through this period as a result of timing of acquisitions and our development drilling program. 
Funds flow from operations and cash flow from operating activities throughout the last eight quarters has allowed the Company 
to maintain stable monthly dividends. 
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Internal Control update 

Crescent Point is required to comply with Multilateral Instrument 52-109 “Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and 
Interim Filings”. The certificate requires that Crescent Point disclose in the interim MD&A any changes in Crescent Point’s 
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect Crescent Point’s internal control over financial reporting. Crescent Point confirms that no such changes were 
made to internal controls over financial reporting during the first quarter of 2011. 

Outlook  

Crescent Point’s guidance for 2011 is as follows: 

Production Guidance 

Oil and NGL (bbls/d) 65,375 

Natural gas (mcf/d) 42,750 

Total (boe/d) 72,500 

Funds flow from operations (Cdn$000s) 1,190,000 

Funds flow per share – diluted ($) 4.30 

Dividends per share ($) 2.76 

Payout ratio – per share – diluted (%) 64 

Capital expenditures (Cdn$000s) (1) 800,000 

Wells drilled, net 311 

Pricing  

Crude oil – WTI (US$/bbl) 96.00 

Crude oil – WTI (Cdn$/bbl) 95.05 

Natural gas – Corporate (Cdn$/mcf) 3.60 

Exchange rate (US$/Cdn$) 1.01 

 (1) The projection of capital expenditures excludes acquisitions, which are separately considered and evaluated.
 

 

Additional information relating to Crescent Point is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com. 
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Forward-Looking Information  

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information and Statements 

Certain statements contained in this report constitute forward-looking statements and are based on Crescent Point’s beliefs 
and assumptions based on information available at the time the assumption was made. By its nature, such forward-looking 
information involves known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual results or events to differ 
materially from those anticipated in such forward-looking statements. The Company believes the expectations reflected in 
those forward-looking statements are reasonable but no assurance can be given that these expectations will prove to be 
correct and such forward-looking statements should not be unduly relied upon. These statements are effective only as of the 
date of this report.  

Certain statements contained in this report, including statements related to Crescent Point’s capital expenditures, projected 
asset growth, view and outlook toward future commodity prices, drilling activity and statements that contain words such as 
"could", "should", "can", "anticipate", "expect", "believe", "will", "may", “projected”, “sustain”, “continues”, “strategy”, “potential”, 
“projects”, “grow”, “take advantage”, “estimate”, “well positioned” and similar expressions and statements relating to matters 
that are not historical facts constitute "forward-looking information" within the meaning of applicable Canadian securities 
legislation. The material assumptions in making these forward-looking statements are disclosed in this analysis under the 
headings “Dividends”, “Capital Expenditures”, “Decommissioning Liability”, “Liquidity and Capital Resources”, “Critical 
Accounting Estimates”, “New Accounting Pronouncements” and “Outlook”. 

In particular, forward-looking information and statements include, but are not limited to: 

• Crescent Point’s 2011 guidance as outlined in the 
Outlook section; 

• Maintaining monthly dividends;  

• Projected average net debt to 12 month funds 
flow of approximately 1.0 times; and   

• Expected transportation and operating costs. 

 

All of the material assumptions underlying these statements are noted in the “Outlook” and “Liquidity and Capital Resources” 
sections of this report. All of the material risks underlying these statements are outlined below.

The following are examples of references to forward-looking information:  

• Volume and product mix of Crescent Point’s oil 
and gas production;  

• Future oil and gas prices and interest rates in 
respect of Crescent Point’s commodity risk 
management programs; 

• The amount and timing of future 
decommissioning liabilities; 

• Future liquidity and financial capacity;  

• Future interest rates and exchange rates; 

• Future results from operations and operating 
metrics; 

• Future development, exploration and other 
expenditures; 

• Future costs, expenses and royalty rates; 

• Future tax rates; and 

• The Company’s tax pools. 

This disclosure contains certain forward-looking estimates that involve substantial known and unknown risks and uncertainties, 
certain of which are beyond Crescent Point’s control. Therefore, Crescent Point’s actual results, performance or achievement 
could differ materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking estimates and if such actual results, 
performance or achievements transpire or occur, or if any of them do so, there can be no certainty as to what benefits 
Crescent Point will derive therefrom. 

A barrel of oil equivalent (“boe”) is based on a conversion rate of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barrel of oil. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

   
  As at 

(UNAUDITED) (Cdn$000s) Notes 

March 31, 

2011 

December 31, 

2010 

January 1, 

2010 

ASSETS     

  Accounts receivable  227,735 199,977 141,887 

  Investment in marketable securities  908 908 1,092 

  Prepaids and deposits  4,299 4,698 8,861 

  Derivative asset 20 7,065 7,087 1,675 

Total current assets  240,007 212,670 153,515 

 Long-term investments  4 54,030 62,164 23,440 

Investment in associate 5 - - 206,315 

 Reclamation fund  4,091 3,001 3,422 

        Derivative asset 20 4,462 5,106 3,845 

        Other receivable 6 9,210 9,210 9,320 

Exploration and evaluation 7, 8 1,107,677 1,115,371 586,467 

 Property, plant and equipment 8, 9 6,435,825 6,328,690 4,352,812 

 Goodwill 10 207,672 207,672 100,294 

Total assets  8,062,974 7,943,884 5,439,430 

     

LIABILITIES     

  Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  385,576 343,691 210,515 

                Cash dividends payable  25,746 27,533 22,890 

  Derivative liability 20 165,264 78,707 20,080 

Total current liabilities  576,586 449,931 253,485 

 Long-term debt 11 1,091,815 1,006,451 519,127 

 Derivative liability 20 182,292 74,630 42,243 

        Decommissioning liability 12 330,809 324,727 216,470 

 Deferred income tax  551,080 596,057 486,680 

Total liabilities  2,732,582 2,451,796 1,518,005 

     

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY      

 Shareholders’ capital 13 6,985,627 6,839,358 4,710,290 

 Contributed surplus  91,834 108,890 58,282 

 Deficit  (1,743,331) (1,453,523) (846,924) 

        Accumulated other comprehensive loss  (3,738) (2,637) (223) 

Total shareholders’ equity  5,330,392 5,492,088 3,921,425 

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity  8,062,974 7,943,884 5,439,430 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

  Three months ended March 31 

(UNAUDITED)  (Cdn$000s, except per share amounts) Notes  2011 2010 

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME     

Oil and gas sales   515,836 358,730 

Royalties    (82,738) (70,571) 

Oil and gas revenue   433,098 288,159 

Derivative gains (losses) 15, 20  (212,286) 11,869 

Other income (loss) 16  717 (5,178) 

   221,529 294,850 

EXPENSES     

Operating    84,888 53,072 

Transportation    13,642 9,029 

General and administrative    7,142 13,132 

Interest on long-term debt   14,601 13,738 

Foreign exchange gain 17  (6,033) (1,372) 

Share-based compensation 18  19,138 16,430 

Depletion, depreciation and amortization   233,171 138,887 

Accretion on decommissioning liability   2,435 2,164 

   368,984 245,080 

Operating income (loss)   (147,455) 49,770 

     

Share of profit of associate   - 1,628 

Income (loss) before tax   (147,455) 51,398 

     

Tax expense (recovery):     

Current   (472) 1 

Deferred   (44,766) 13,393 

Net income (loss)   (102,217) 38,004 

     

Other comprehensive loss:     

Foreign currency translation on foreign operations   (1,101) (667) 

Comprehensive income (loss)   (103,318) 37,337 

     

Net income (loss) per share 
  19    

 Basic   (0.38) 0.18 

 Diluted   (0.38) 0.18 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(UNAUDITED) (Cdn$000s) Notes 

Shareholders’ 

capital 

Contributed 

surplus Deficit 

Accumulated 

other 

comprehensive 

loss 

Total 

shareholders’ 

equity 

December 31, 2010  6,839,358 108,890 (1,453,523) (2,637) 5,492,088 

Issued pursuant to the DRIP (1) 13 72,784    72,784 

To be issued pursuant to the DRIP (1) 13 36,272    36,272 

Exercise of restricted shares 13 37,387 (40,708)   (3,321) 

Share issue costs  (174)    (174) 

Share-based compensation 18  22,585   22,585 

Forfeit of restricted shares 18  1,067   1,067 

Net income (loss)    (102,217)  (102,217) 

Dividends ($0.69 per share)    (187,591)  (187,591) 

Foreign currency translation adjustment     (1,101) (1,101) 

March 31, 2011  6,985,627 91,834 (1,743,331) (3,738) 5,330,392 

       

January 1, 2010  4,710,290 58,282 (846,924) (223) 3,921,425 

Issued pursuant to the DRIP (1)  55,395    55,395 

To be issued pursuant to the DRIP (1)  28,856    28,856 

Exercise of restricted shares  2,983 (6,583)   (3,600) 

Share issue costs  (524)    (524) 

Share-based compensation   20,801   20,801 

Forfeit of restricted shares   85   85 

Net income (loss)    38,004  38,004 

Dividends  ($0.69 per share)    (146,924)  (146,924) 

Foreign currency translation adjustment     (667) (667) 

March 31, 2010  4,797,000 72,585 (955,844) (890) 3,912,851 

(1) Dividend reinvestment plan 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

  Three months ended March 31 

(UNAUDITED) (Cdn$000s) Notes  2011 2010 

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Net income (loss)   (102,217) 38,004 

Items not affecting cash     

  Other income (loss) 16  (717) 5,178 

  Deferred tax expense (recovery)   (44,766) 13,393 

Share-based compensation 18  19,138 16,430 

  Depletion, depreciation and amortization   233,171 138,887 

  Accretion on decommissioning liability   2,435 2,164 

Unrealized (gains) losses on derivatives 15, 20  194,885 (12,265) 

  Unrealized gain on foreign exchange 17  (5,808) (1,156) 

  Share of profit of associate   - (1,628) 

Decommissioning expenditures   (1,331) (681) 

Change in non-cash working capital 22  8,751 (28,989) 

   303,541 169,337 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Development capital and other expenditures   (324,867) (178,489) 

Capital acquisitions, net 8  540 (554,065) 

Reclamation fund net contributions    (1,090) (312) 

Long-term investments   8,850 - 

Change in non-cash working capital 22  5,607 32,720 

   (310,960) (700,146) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Issue of shares, net of issue costs   (3,557) (4,320) 

Increase in long-term debt   91,299 600,992 

Cash dividends   (78,536) (62,672) 

Change in non-cash working capital 22  (1,787) (3,191) 

   7,419 530,809 

INCREASE IN CASH   - - 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD   - - 

CASH AT END OF PERIOD   - - 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

 

Supplementary Information: 

Cash taxes (recovered) paid   (1,414) 20 

Cash interest paid   11,924 12,373 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   

March 31, 2011 (UNAUDITED) 

1. STRUCTURE OF THE BUSINESS 

The principal undertakings of Crescent Point Energy Corp. (the “Company” or “Crescent Point”) are to carry on the business of 
acquiring, developing and holding interests in petroleum and natural gas properties and assets related thereto through a 
general partnership and wholly owned subsidiaries. 

Crescent Point is the ultimate parent company and is incorporated in Alberta, Canada. The address of the principal place of 
business is 2800, 111 – 5

th
 Ave S.W., Calgary, Alberta, Canada, T2P 3Y6.  

These interim consolidated financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors 
on May 11, 2011. 

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION 

a) Preparation 

These financial statements represent the first interim consolidated financial statements of the Company prepared in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), as issued by the International Accounting Standards 
Board (“IASB”). These interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS applicable to 
the preparation of interim consolidated financial statements, including International Accounting Standard (“IAS”) 34, Interim 
Financial Reporting, and IFRS 1, First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards.  Previously, the 
Company prepared its interim and annual consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting principles (“previous GAAP”). 

The policies applied in these interim consolidated financial statements are based on IFRS issued and outstanding as of May 
11, 2011, the date the Board of Directors approved the statements. Any subsequent changes to IFRS that are given effect in 
the Company’s annual consolidated financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011 could result in restatement 
of these interim consolidated financial statements, including the transition adjustments recognized on change-over to IFRS. 

The preparation of these interim consolidated financial statements resulted in changes to Crescent Point’s accounting 
policies as compared to those disclosed in the Company’s annual audited consolidated financial statements for the year 
ended December 31, 2010 issued under previous GAAP. A summary of the significant changes to Crescent Point’s 
accounting policies is disclosed in Note 25, including reconciliations presenting the impact of the transition to IFRS for the 
comparative periods as at January 1, 2010, as at and for the year ended December 31, 2010 and for the three months 
ended March 31, 2010.  

b) Basis of measurement, functional and presentation currency 

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars (“Cdn$”), unless otherwise indicated, which is 
the Company’s functional currency, and are prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the revaluation to fair value of 
certain financial assets and financial liabilities, as required.  

c) Use of estimates and judgments 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected. 
Significant estimates and judgments made by management in the preparation of consolidated financial statements are 
outlined below.  

Reserves estimates, although not reported as part of the Company’s consolidated financial statements, can have a 
significant effect on net income, assets and liabilities as a result of their impact on depletion, depreciation and amortization 
(“DD&A”), decommissioning liability, deferred taxes, asset impairments and business combinations. Independent petroleum 
reservoir engineers perform evaluations of the Company’s oil and gas reserves on an annual basis. The estimation of 
reserves is an inherently complex process requiring significant judgment. Estimates of economically recoverable oil and gas 
reserves are based upon a number of variables and assumptions such as geoscientific interpretation, production forecasts, 
commodity prices, costs and related future cash flows, all of which may vary considerably from actual results. These 
estimates are expected to be revised upward or downward over time, as additional information such as reservoir 
performance becomes available, or as economic conditions change. 

For purposes of impairment testing, property, plant and equipment (“PP&E”) is aggregated into cash-generating units 
(“CGUs”), based on separately identifiable and largely independent cash inflows. The determination of the Company’s 
CGUs is subject to judgment.  
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Upon retirement of its oil and gas assets, the Company anticipates incurring substantial costs associated with 
decommissioning. Estimates of these costs are subject to uncertainty associated with the method, timing and extent of 
future decommissioning activities. The liability, the related asset and the expense are impacted by estimates with respect to 
the cost and timing of decommissioning.  

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting. The determination of fair value often 
requires management to make assumptions and estimates about future events. The assumptions and estimates with 
respect to determining the fair value of PP&E and E&E assets acquired generally require the most judgment and include 
estimates of reserves acquired, forecast benchmark commodity prices, and discount rates. Changes in any of the 
assumptions or estimates used in determining the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities could impact the amounts 
assigned to assets, liabilities and goodwill in the purchase price allocation. Future net earnings can be affected as a result of 
changes in future DD&A, asset impairment or goodwill impairment. 

The determination of technical feasibility and commercial viability, based on the presence of reserves, results in the transfer 
of assets from E&E assets to PP&E.  

The estimated fair value of derivative instruments resulting in derivative assets and liabilities, by their very nature, are 
subject to measurement uncertainty.  

Compensation costs recorded pursuant to share-based compensation plans are subject to estimated fair values, forfeiture 
rates and the future attainment of performance criteria.  

Tax regulations and legislation and the interpretations thereof are subject to change. In addition, deferred income tax 
liabilities recognize the extent that temporary differences will be payable in future periods. The calculation of the liability 
involves a significant amount of estimation including an evaluation of when the temporary differences will reverse, an 
analysis of the amount of future taxable earnings, the availability of cash flows and the application of tax laws. Changes in 
tax regulations and legislation and the other assumptions listed are subject to measurement uncertainty. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently by the Company and its subsidiaries to all periods 
presented in these interim consolidated financial statements. 

a) Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries and any reference to the 
“Company” throughout these consolidated financial statements refers to the Company and its subsidiaries. All transactions 
between the Company and its subsidiaries have been eliminated.  

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. The Company used the equity method to account for 
its investment in Shelter Bay Energy Inc. (“Shelter Bay”). Refer to Note 5 “Investment in Associate” for additional 
information. 

Interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for using the proportionate consolidation method, whereby these 
consolidated financial statements include the Company’s proportionate share of these jointly controlled assets, liabilities, 
and revenue and expenses. 

b) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Items of PP&E, which primarily consist of oil and gas development and production assets, are measured at cost less 
accumulated depletion, depreciation and any impairment losses. Development and production assets are accumulated into 
major area cost centres and represent the cost of developing the commercial reserves and initiating production.  

Costs incurred subsequent to the determination of technical feasibility and commercial viability and the costs of replacing 
parts of PP&E are recognized as development and production assets only when they increase the future economic benefits 
embodied in the specific asset to which they relate. All other expenditures are recognized in income as incurred.  
Capitalized development and production assets generally represent costs incurred in developing reserves and initiating or 
enhancing production from such reserves. The carrying amount of any replaced or sold component is derecognized.  

Depletion and Depreciation 

Development and production costs accumulated within major areas are depleted using the unit-of-production method based 
on estimated proved plus probable reserves before royalties, as determined by independent petroleum reservoir engineers. 
Natural gas reserves and production are converted to equivalent barrels of oil based upon the relative energy content (6:1). 
The depletion base includes capitalized costs, plus future costs to be incurred in developing proved plus probable reserves. 

Corporate assets are depreciated over 5 years on a straight-line basis.  
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Impairment 

The carrying amounts of PP&E are grouped into CGUs and reviewed quarterly for indicators of impairment. Indicators are 
events or changes in circumstances that indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If indicators of impairment 
exist, the recoverable amount of the CGU is estimated. If the carrying amount of the CGU exceeds the recoverable amount, 
the CGU is written down with an impairment recognized in net income.  

Assets are grouped into CGUs based on separately identifiable and largely independent cash inflows considering geological 
characteristics, shared infrastructure and exposure to market risks. Estimates of future cash flows used in the calculation of 
the recoverable amount are based on reserve evaluation reports prepared by independent petroleum reservoir engineers. 
The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use. Fair value less cost to sell is 
derived by estimating the discounted after-tax future net cash flows. Discounted future net cash flows are based on 
forecasted commodity prices and costs over the expected economic life of the reserves and discounted using market-based 
rates to reflect a market participant’s view of the risks associated with the assets. Value-in-use is assessed using the 
expected future cash flows discounted at a pre-tax rate. 

Impairments of PP&E are reversed when there has been a subsequent increase in the recoverable amount, but only to the 
extent of what the carrying amount would have been had no impairment been recognized.  

c) Exploration and Evaluation 

Exploration and evaluation assets are comprised of the accumulated expenditures incurred in an area where technical 
feasibility and commercial viability has not yet been determined. Exploration and evaluation assets include undeveloped 
land and any drilling costs thereon.  

Technical feasibility and commercial viability are considered to be determinable when reserves are discovered.  Upon 
determination of reserves, E&E assets attributable to those reserves are first tested for impairment and then reclassified 
from E&E assets to PP&E.   

Costs incurred prior to acquiring the legal rights to explore an area are expensed as incurred.  

Amortization 

Undeveloped land classified as E&E is amortized by major area over the average primary lease term and recognized in net 
income. Drilling costs classified as E&E assets are not amortized but are subject to impairment. 

Impairment 

Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment if (i) sufficient data exists to determine technical feasibility 
and commercial viability, and (ii) indicators suggest that the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.  Exploration 
and evaluation assets are tested for impairment at the operating segment level by combining E&E assets with PP&E. The 
recoverable amount is the greater of fair value less cost to sell or value-in-use. Fair value less cost to sell is derived by 
estimating the discounted after-tax future net cash flows as described in the PP&E impairment test, plus the fair market 
value of undeveloped land and seismic. Value-in-use is assessed using the present value of the expected future cash flows 
discounted at a pre-tax rate. Impairments of E&E assets are reversed when there has been a subsequent increase in the 
recoverable amount, but only to the extent of what the carrying amount would have been had no impairment been 
recognized. 

d) Decommissioning Liability 

The Company recognizes the present value of a decommissioning liability in the period in which it is incurred. The obligation 
is recorded as a liability on a discounted basis using the relevant risk free rate, with a corresponding increase to the 
carrying amount of the related asset. Over time, the liabilities are accreted for the change in their present value and the 
capitalized costs are depleted on a unit-of-production basis over the life of the underlying proved plus probable reserves. 
Accretion expense is recognized in net income. Revisions to the discount rate, estimated timing or amount of future cash 
flows would also result in an increase or decrease to the decommissioning liability and related asset. 

e) Reclamation Fund 

The Company established a reclamation fund to fund future decommissioning costs and environmental emissions reduction 
costs. Effective April 1, 2010, the Board of Directors approved contributions of $0.45 per barrel of oil equivalent (“boe”) of 
production; prior to this, 2010 contributions were $0.30 per boe. Additional contributions are made at the discretion of 
management.  

f) Goodwill 

The Company records goodwill relating to a business combination when the purchase price exceeds the fair value of the 
net identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquired business. The goodwill balance is assessed for impairment annually or 
as events occur that could result in impairment. Goodwill is tested for impairment at an operating segment level by 
combining the carrying amounts of PP&E, E&E assets and goodwill and comparing this to the recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the greater of fair value less cost to sell or value-in-use. Fair value less cost to sell is derived by 
estimating the discounted after-tax future net cash flows as described in the PP&E impairment test, plus the fair market 
value of undeveloped land and seismic. Value-in-use is assessed using the present value of the expected future cash flows 
discounted at a pre-tax rate. Any excess of the carrying amount over the recoverable amount is the impairment amount. 
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Impairment charges, which are not tax affected, are recognized in net income. Goodwill is reported at cost less any 
impairment; impairments are not reversed.  

g) Share-based Compensation 

Restricted shares granted under the Restricted Share Bonus Plan are accounted for at fair value. Share-based 
compensation expense is determined based on the estimated fair value of shares on the date of grant.  Forfeitures are 
estimated at the grant date and are subsequently adjusted to reflect actual forfeitures. The expense is recognized over the 
service period, with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus. The Company capitalizes the portion of share-based 
compensation directly attributable to development activities, with a corresponding decrease to share-based compensation 
expense. At the time the restricted shares vest, the issuance of shares is recorded as an increase to shareholders’ capital 
and a corresponding decrease to contributed surplus.  

h) Income Taxes 

The Company follows the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred income taxes are 
recognized for the estimated effect of any differences between the accounting and tax basis of assets and liabilities, using 
enacted or substantively enacted income tax rates expected to apply when the deferred tax asset or liability is settled. The 
effect of a change in income tax rates on deferred income taxes is recognized in net income in the period in which the 
change occurs.  

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are presented as non-current. 

Tax on income in interim periods is accrued using the tax rate that would be applicable to expected total annual earnings.  

i) Financial Instruments 

The Company has early adopted IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, as issued in November 2009 and revised in October 2010 
(“IFRS 9”), with a date of initial application of January 1, 2010. This new standard replaces the current multiple classification 
and measurement model for non-equity financial assets and liabilities with a single model that has only two classification 
categories: amortized cost and fair value. Classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing financial 
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial instrument.  

In addition, the fair value option for financial liabilities was amended. The changes in fair value attributable to a liability’s 
credit risk will be recorded in other comprehensive income rather than through net income, unless this presentation creates 
an accounting mismatch. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently 
reclassified to net income.  

For investments in equity instruments which are not subject to control, joint control, or significant influence, on initial 
recognition IFRS 9 allows an entity to irrevocably elect classification at “fair value through profit or loss” or “fair value 
through other comprehensive income”. 

The Company uses financial derivative instruments and physical delivery commodity contracts from time to time to reduce 
its exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices, foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The Company also makes 
investments in companies from time to time in connection with the Company’s acquisition and divesture activities. 

Financial derivative instruments 

Financial derivative instruments are included in current assets/liabilities except for those with maturities greater than 12 
months after the end of the reporting period, which are classified as non-current assets/liabilities. 

The Company has not designated any of its financial derivative contracts as effective accounting hedges and accordingly 
fair values its financial derivative contracts with the resulting gains and losses recorded in net income. 

The fair value of a financial derivative instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price. Subsequent to initial 
recognition, the fair values are based on quoted market prices where available from active markets, otherwise fair values 
are estimated based on market prices at the reporting date for similar assets or liabilities with similar terms and conditions, 
or by discounting future payments of interest and principal at estimated interest rates that would be available to the 
Company at the reporting date.  

Financial assets and liabilities 

Financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on initial recognition. For non-equity instruments, measurement in 
subsequent periods depends on the classification of the financial asset or liability as “fair value through profit or loss” or 
“amortized cost”. Transaction costs are included in the initial carrying amount of financial instruments except for fair value 
through profit or loss items, in which case they are expensed as incurred.  

Financial assets and liabilities carried classified as fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value, 
with changes recognized in net income.  

Financial assets and liabilities classified as amortized cost are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective 
interest rate method.  

Currently, the Company classifies all non-equity financial instruments which are not financial derivative instruments as 
amortized cost.  
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At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset carried at 
amortized cost is impaired. If such evidence exists, the Company recognizes an impairment loss in net income. Impairment 
losses are reversed in subsequent periods if the impairment loss decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring 
after the impairment was recognized.  

For investments in equity instruments, the subsequent measurement is dependent on the Company’s election to classify 
such instruments as fair value through profit or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income. If the fair value 
through other comprehensive income classification is selected, the Company would recognize in the income statement 
dividends from the investment when the Company’s right to receive payment is established and would recognize fair value 
re-measurements of the investment through other comprehensive income. If the fair value through profit or loss 
classification is elected, the Company would recognize period to period movements in the fair value of the investment 
(adjusted for dividends) within net income. Regardless of the classification, such investments are not subject to impairment 
testing. 

Currently, the Company classifies all investments in equity instruments as fair value through profit or loss.  

j) Business Combinations 

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and 
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured at their fair values at the acquisition date. The cost 
of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or 
assumed at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost of the acquisition over the fair value of the identifiable assets, 
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is recorded as goodwill.  If the cost of the acquisition is less than the fair value of 
the net assets acquired, the difference is recognized immediately in net income. Transaction costs associated with a 
business combination are expensed as incurred.  

k) Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign operations 

The Company has operations in the United States (“U.S.”) transacted via U.S. subsidiaries. Transactions by foreign 
operations are translated to Canadian dollars at exchange rates in effect at the transaction date. The assets and liabilities of 
foreign operations are restated to Canadian dollars at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date; the resulting 
unrealized gain or loss is included in other comprehensive income. The income and expenses of foreign operations are 
restated to Canadian dollars using the average exchange rate for the period, which is considered a reasonable 
approximation to actual rates; the resulting unrealized gain or loss is included in other comprehensive income. Realized 
gains and losses are included in net income. 

Foreign transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies not incurred by the Company’s U.S. subsidiaries are translated to Canadian dollars at 
exchange rates in effect at the transaction dates. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are restated to Canadian dollars at 
exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date and income and expenses are restated to Canadian dollars using the 
average exchange rate for the period. Both realized and unrealized gains and losses resulting from the settlement or 
restatement of foreign currency transactions are included in net income.  

l) Revenue Recognition 

Oil and gas revenue includes the sale of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids and is recognized when title passes 
to the purchaser. 

m) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

n) Leases 

Agreements under which payments are made to owners in return for the right to use an asset for a period are accounted for 
as leases. All of the Company’s leases are treated as operating leases and the costs are recognized in income on a straight-
line basis. 

o) Earnings Per Share  

Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) for the period attributable to equity owners 
of the Company by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. 

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for dilutive instruments. 
The number of shares included with respect to dilutive instruments, being restricted shares issued under the Company’s 
Restricted Share Bonus Plan, is computed using the treasury stock method. The treasury stock method assumes that the 
deemed proceeds related to unrecognized share-based compensation expense are used to repurchase shares at the 
average market price during the period.  
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4. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 

The Company holds common shares in publicly traded oil and gas companies. The investments are classified as financial 
assets at fair value through profit or loss and are fair valued with the resulting gain or loss recorded in net income. The 
investments are recorded at fair value which is $3.5 million more than the original cost of the investments. 

5.  INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE 

During the first quarter of 2008, the Company invested in Shelter Bay Energy Inc. (“Shelter Bay”), a private oil company. At 
January 1, 2010, the Company’s investment of $200.4 million consisted of 173.9 million Class A Common Shares, 
representing an interest of 21 percent, plus the accumulated equity earnings of $5.9 million. 

On July 2, 2010, the Company completed the acquisition, by plan of arrangement, of the remaining shares it did not already 
own in Shelter Bay. See Note 8 – “Capital Acquisitions and Dispositions”. 

6.  OTHER RECEIVABLE 

At March 31, 2011, the Company had investment tax credits of approximately $12.5 million. The investment tax credits resulted 
from the plan of arrangement with Wild River Resources Ltd. completed on July 2, 2009. The after tax benefit associated with 
investment tax credits is approximately $9.2 million.  

7.    EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS 

(Cdn$000s)  March 31, 2011  December 31, 2010 

Exploration and evaluation assets at cost  1,322,407 1,270,380 

Accumulated amortization  (214,730) (155,009) 

Net carrying amount  1,107,677 1,115,371 

    

Reconciliation of movements during the period    

Cost, beginning of period  1,270,380 586,467 

Accumulated amortization, beginning of period  (155,009) - 

Net carrying amount, beginning of period  1,115,371 586,467 

    

Net carrying amount, beginning of period  1,115,371 586,467 

Acquisitions through business combinations  100 469,253 

Additions  91,579 351,878 

Dispositions  - (738) 

Transfers to property, plant and equipment  (38,219) (133,392) 

Amortization  (59,980) (155,221) 

Foreign exchange  (1,174) (2,876) 

Net carrying amount, end of period  1,107,677 1,115,371 

Exploration and evaluation assets consist of the Company’s undeveloped land and exploration projects which are pending the 
determination of technical feasibility.  Additions represent the Company’s share of the cost of E&E assets during the period.  At 
March 31, 2011, $1.1 billion remains in E&E assets after $38.2 million was transferred to PP&E following the determination of 
technical feasibility during the period (year ended December 31, 2010 - $1.1 billion and $133.4 million, respectively).  

Impairment test for exploration and evaluation assets 

There were no indicators of impairment at March 31, 2011 or December 31, 2010 and as such, an impairment test of E&E 
assets was not required.  

The impairment test of E&E assets at January 1, 2010 concluded that the recoverable amount exceeded the combined net 
carrying amount of PP&E and E&E assets.  As such, no E&E asset impairment existed.   
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8.    CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS 

a) Major Acquisitions 

Shelter Bay Energy Inc. 

On July 2, 2010, Crescent Point completed the acquisition, by way of plan of arrangement, of all remaining issued and 
outstanding common shares of Shelter Bay, a private oil and gas company with properties contiguous with Crescent Point’s 
existing core areas in southern Saskatchewan. Total consideration of approximately $1.2 billion included the issuance of 
approximately 24.4 million shares, assumed long-term debt, working capital, long-term investment and the historical cost of 
Crescent Point’s previously held equity investment of $200.4 million (a combined $1.2 billion was allocated to PP&E and E&E 
assets). The goodwill recognized on acquisition is attributed to the expected future cash flows derived from unbooked possible 
reserves.  

The carrying amount of Crescent Point’s investment in Shelter Bay on July 2, 2010 was $207.0 million, and the fair value was 
estimated at $237.3 million, resulting in a gain of $30.3 million.   

 ($000) 

Fair value of net assets acquired  

Long-term investment 36,633 

Accounts receivable 16,152 

Derivative assets 11,987 

Property, plant and equipment  1,052,769 

Exploration and evaluation 196,753 

Goodwill 107,378 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (45,771) 

Long-term debt (137,687) 

Decommissioning liability (11,091) 

Deferred tax liability (90,306) 

Total net assets acquired 1,136,817 

Consideration  

Crescent Point’s previously held equity interest 206,987 

Gain on Crescent Point’s previously held equity interest 30,291 

Shares issued (24,397,586 shares) 899,539 

Total purchase price 1,136,817 

Private Company 

On July 5, 2010, Crescent Point completed the acquisition, by way of plan of arrangement, of all issued and outstanding 
common shares of a private oil and gas company with exploratory land in southern Alberta prospective for multi-zone light oil 
opportunities. Total consideration of approximately $95.6 million included the issuance of approximately 0.7 million shares, 
assumed long-term debt and working capital (a combined $107.6 million was allocated to PP&E and E&E assets). 

 ($000) 

Fair value of net assets acquired  

Accounts receivable 2,337 

Property, plant and equipment  43,430 

Exploration and evaluation 64,195 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (22,159) 

Long-term debt (49,018) 

Decommissioning liability (7,418) 

Deferred tax liability (4,574) 

Total net assets acquired 26,793 

Consideration  

Shares issued (740,537 shares) 26,793 

Total purchase price 26,793 
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Ryland Oil Corp. 

On August 20, 2010, Crescent Point completed the acquisition, by way of plan of arrangement, of all remaining issued and 
outstanding common shares of Ryland Oil Corp. (“Ryland”), a public oil and gas company with properties primarily located in 
Crescent Point’s Flat Lake area in southeastern Saskatchewan and North Dakota. Total consideration of approximately $116.3 
million included the issuance of approximately 2.2 million shares, assumed long-term debt, working capital and the historical 
cost of Crescent Point’s previously held equity investment of $7.6 million (a combined $122.4 million was allocated to PP&E 
and E&E assets).  

The carrying amount of Crescent Point’s investment in Ryland on August 20, 2010 was $7.8 million and the fair value was 
estimated at $7.6 million resulting in a loss of $0.2 million. 

 ($000) 

Fair value of net assets acquired  

Accounts receivable 356 

Property, plant and equipment  7,273 

Exploration and evaluation 115,159 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (22,376) 

Long-term debt (8,145) 

Decommissioning liability (1,050) 

Deferred tax liability (5,088) 

Total net assets acquired 86,129 

Consideration  

Crescent Point’s previously held investment 7,833 

Loss on Crescent Point’s previously held investment (203) 

Shares issued (2,178,719 shares) 78,499 

Total purchase price 86,129 

b) Minor Property Acquisitions and Dispositions 

Minor property acquisitions, dispositions and purchase price adjustments during the three months ended March 31, 2011 
amounted to a reduction to PP&E and E&E assets of $0.5 million ($0.6 million was allocated to PP&E and E&E assets).   
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9.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

 
At March 31, 2011, future development costs of $3.1 billion (December 31, 2010 – $3.1 billion) are included in costs subject to 
depletion.  

Direct general and administrative expenses capitalized by the Company during the quarter ended March 31, 2011 were $7.8 
million (year ended December 31, 2010 – $42.0 million), including $4.5 million of share-based compensation costs (year 
ended December 31, 2010 – $22.5 million). 

Impairment test for property, plant and equipment 

There were no indicators of impairment at March 31, 2011 or December 31, 2010 and, as such, an impairment test of PP&E 
was not required.  

The impairment test of PP&E at January 1, 2010 concluded that the recoverable amount exceeded the net carrying amount. 
As such, no PP&E impairment existed. The discount rate applied at January 1, 2010 was based on an estimated industry 
average weighted average cost of capital of 10%. 

(Cdn$000s)  

 

March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 

    

Development and production assets  7,128,107 6,847,972 

Corporate assets  16,008 15,831 

Property, plant and equipment at cost  7,144,115 6,863,803 

Accumulated depletion and depreciation  (708,290) (535,113) 

Net carrying amount  6,435,825 6,328,690 

    

Reconciliation of movements during the period    

Development and production assets    

Cost, beginning of period  6,847,972 4,343,663 

Accumulated depletion, beginning of period  (527,828) - 

Net carrying amount, beginning of period  6,320,144 4,343,663 

    

Net carrying amount, beginning of period  6,320,144 4,343,663 

Acquisitions through business combinations, net  (259) 1,675,354 

Additions  242,722 699,382 

Dispositions  (442) (3,643) 

Transfers from exploration and evaluation assets  38,219 133,392 

Depletion   (172,657) (527,839) 

Foreign exchange  (91) (165) 

Net carrying amount, end of period  6,427,636 6,320,144 

    

Cost, end of period  7,128,107 6,847,972 

Accumulated depletion, end of period  (700,471) (527,828) 

Net carrying amount, end of period  6,427,636 6,320,144 

    

Corporate assets    

Cost, beginning of period  15,831 14,284 

Accumulated depreciation, beginning of period  (7,285) (5,135) 

Net carrying amount, beginning of period  8,546 9,149 

    

Net carrying amount, beginning of period  8,546 9,149 

Additions  177 1,547 

Depreciation  (534) (2,150) 

Net carrying amount, end of period  8,189 8,546 

    

Cost, end of period  16,008 15,831 

Accumulated depreciation, end of period  (7,819) (7,285) 

Net carrying amount, end of period  8,189 8,546 
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10.  GOODWILL  

(Cdn$000s)  March 31, 2011  December 31, 2010 

Balance, beginning of period  207,672 100,294 

Shelter Bay acquisition  - 107,378 

Balance, end of period  207,672 207,672 

Impairment test of goodwill 

The impairment tests of goodwill at December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010 concluded that the estimated recoverable amount 
exceeded the carrying amount. As such, no goodwill impairment existed. 

11. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following table reconciles long-term debt: 

 (Cdn$000s) March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 January 1, 2010 

Bank credit facilities  789,147 697,847 519,127 

Senior guaranteed notes     

  Cdn$50.0 million (Matures March 24, 2015) 50,000 50,000 - 

  US$37.5 million (Matures March 24, 2015) 36,442 37,299 - 

  US$67.5 million (Matures March 24, 2017) 65,597 67,137 - 

  US$155.0 million (Matures March 24, 2020) 150,629 154,168 - 

Total long-term debt 1,091,815 1,006,451 519,127 

a) Bank Credit Facilities 

The Company has a syndicated unsecured credit facility with twelve banks and an operating credit facility with one Canadian 
chartered bank, for a total amount available under the combined facilities of $1.6 billion. 

The credit facilities bear interest at the prime rate plus a margin based on a sliding scale ratio of the Company’s debt to 
EBITDA, adjusted for certain non-cash items. The syndicated unsecured credit facility matures on June 10, 2013 and can be 
extended upon agreement of Crescent Point and the lenders. The operating credit facility constitutes a revolving facility for a 
364 day term which is extendible annually for a further 364 day revolving period. The current conversion date for the operating 
credit facility is June 10, 2011. The combined credit facilities have covenants based on the ratios of debt to EBITDA and debt 
to capital, adjusted for certain non-cash items; the Company is in compliance with all debt covenants at March 31, 2011. 

The Company has letters of credit in the amount of $9.1 million outstanding at March 31, 2011. 

The Company manages its credit facilities through a combination of bankers’ acceptance loans and interest rate swaps. 

b) Senior Guaranteed Notes 

On March 24, 2010, the Company closed a private offering of senior guaranteed notes raising gross proceeds of US$260.0 
million and Cdn$50.0 million. The notes are unsecured and rank pari passu with the Company’s bank credit facilities and carry 
a bullet repayment on maturity. The terms and rates of the Company’s outstanding senior guaranteed notes are detailed 
below: 

Principal Coupon Rate Interest Payment Dates Maturity Date 

Cdn$50.0 million              4.92% September 24 and March 24 March 24, 2015 

US$37.5 million 4.71% September 24 and March 24 March 24, 2015 

US$67.5 million 5.48% September 24 and March 24 March 24, 2017 

US$155.0 million 6.03% September 24 and March 24 March 24, 2020 

Concurrent with the issuance of the US$260.0 million senior guaranteed notes on March 24, 2010, the Company entered into 
cross currency interest rate swaps (‘‘CCIRS’’) with a syndicate of financial institutions. To manage the Company’s foreign 
exchange risk, the CCIRS fixes the US dollar amount of the notes for purposes of interest and principal repayments at a 
notional amount of Cdn$265.5 million. See additional information in Note 20 – “Financial Instruments and Derivatives”. 

On April 14, 2011, the Company closed a private placement of long-term debt in the form of senior guaranteed notes. See 
Note 24 – “Subsequent Events”.  
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12. DECOMMISSIONING LIABILITY 

Upon retirement of its oil and gas assets, the Company anticipates incurring substantial costs associated with 
decommissioning.  The estimated future cash flows have been discounted using an average risk free rate of approximately 3 
percent and an inflation rate of 2 percent (December 31, 2010 - approximately 3 percent and 2 percent, respectively).  

The following table reconciles the decommissioning liability: 

(Cdn$000s)  March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 

Decommissioning liability, beginning of period  324,727 216,470 

Liabilities incurred  5,040 16,508 

Liabilities acquired through capital acquisitions   - 42,979 

Liabilities disposed through capital dispositions  (62) (86) 

Liabilities settled  (1,331) (2,748) 

Change in estimate  - 42,052 

Accretion expense  2,435 9,552 

Decommissioning liability, end of period  330,809 324,727 

13. SHAREHOLDERS’ CAPITAL 

Crescent Point has an unlimited number of common shares authorized for issuance.  

 March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 

 

 
Number of  

shares 

Amount 

(Cdn$000s) 

Number of  

shares 

Amount 

(Cdn$000s) 

Common shares, beginning of period 266,911,154 6,956,216 209,389,932 4,803,759 

Issued for cash - - 19,400,000 750,300 

Issued on capital acquisitions - - 27,316,842 1,004,831 

Issued on exercised restricted shares (1) 1,024,127 37,387 774,497 20,354 

Issued pursuant to the dividend reinvestment plan 1,705,836 72,784 9,204,120 343,306 

Common shares, end of period 269,641,117 7,066,387 266,085,391 6,922,550 

Cumulative share issue costs - (117,032) - (116,858) 

To be issued pursuant to the dividend reinvestment plan 826,567 36,272 825,763 33,666 

Total shareholders’ capital, end of period 270,467,684 6,985,627 266,911,154 6,839,358 

(1) The amount of shares issued on exercise of restricted shares is net of any employee withholding taxes.  

14. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

The Company’s capital structure is comprised of shareholders’ equity, long-term debt and working capital. The balance of each 
of these items is as follows: 

(Cdn$000s) March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 January 1, 2010 

Long-term debt 1,091,815 1,006,451 519,127 

Working (capital) deficiency (1) 124,350 103,477 (148,190) 

Unrealized foreign exchange gain on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed 

notes 

12,343 6,535 - 

Net debt 1,228,508 1,116,463 370,937 

Shareholders’ equity 5,330,392 5,492,088 3,921,425 

Total capitalization 6,558,900 6,608,551 4,292,362 

(1) Working (capital) deficiency is calculated as current liabilities less current assets, excluding derivative assets and liabilities, less long-term investments and 
investment in associate.  

Crescent Point’s objective for managing capital is to maintain a strong balance sheet and capital base to provide financial 
flexibility, stability to dividends and to position the Company for future development of the business. Ultimately, Crescent Point 
strives to maximize long-term stakeholder value by ensuring the Company has the financing capacity to fund projects that are 
expected to add value to stakeholders and distribute any excess cash that is not required for financing projects.  
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Crescent Point manages and monitors its capital structure and short-term financing requirements using a non-GAAP measure, 
the ratio of net debt to funds flow from operations. Net debt is calculated as current liabilities plus long-term debt less current 
assets, less long-term investments and investment in associate, excluding derivative assets, derivative liabilities, and 
unrealized foreign exchange on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed notes. Funds flow from operations is calculated as 
cash flow from operating activities before changes in non-cash working capital, transaction costs and decommissioning 
expenditures. Crescent Point’s objective is to maintain a net debt to funds flow from operations ratio of approximately 1.0 
times. This metric is used to measure the Company’s overall debt position and measure the strength of the Company’s 
balance sheet. Crescent Point monitors this ratio and uses this as a key measure in making decisions regarding financing, 
capital spending and dividend levels. 

Crescent Point strives to provide stability to its dividends over time by managing risks associated with the oil and gas industry. 
To accomplish this, the Company maintains a conservative balance sheet with significant unutilized lines of credit, manages its 
exposure to fluctuating interest rates and foreign exchange rates on its long-term debt, and actively hedges commodity prices 
using a 3½ year risk management program by hedging up to 65 percent of after royalty volumes using a portfolio of swaps, 
collars and put option instruments.  

Crescent Point is subject to certain financial covenants in its credit facility agreements and is in compliance with all financial 
covenants as of March 31, 2011.  

15. DERIVATIVE GAINS (LOSSES) 

The following table reconciles derivative gains (losses): 

 Three months ended March 31 

(Cdn$000s) 2011  2010 

Realized losses (17,401) (396) 

Unrealized gains (losses) (194,885) 12,265 

Derivative gains (losses) (212,286) 11,869 

16. OTHER INCOME (LOSS) 

The following table reconciles other income: 

 Three months ended March 31 

(Cdn$000s) 2011  2010 

Unrealized loss on investment in marketable securities - (31) 

Unrealized loss on long-term investments (2,643) (5,147) 

Gains on sale of long-term investments 3,360 - 

Other income (loss) 717 (5,178) 

17.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAIN 

The following table reconciles foreign exchange gain: 

 Three months ended March 31 

(Cdn$000s) 2011 2010 

Realized   

  Foreign exchange gain (loss) (32) 228 

Unrealized   

Foreign exchange gain on translation of US dollar senior guaranteed notes 5,808 1,156 

  Other foreign exchange gain (loss) 257 (12) 

Foreign exchange gain 6,033 1,372 

18. RESTRICTED SHARE BONUS PLAN 

The Company has a Restricted Share Bonus Plan. Under the terms of the Restricted Share Bonus Plan, the Company may 
grant restricted shares to directors, officers, employees and consultants which vest at 33 1/3 percent on each of the first, 
second and third anniversaries of the grant date or on such other terms as the Board of Directors may determine.  

Restricted shares have also been granted pursuant to the Company’s Special Performance Award and Annual Performance 
Awards. The amounts and vesting profile of these awards are at the discretion of the Board of Directors.  

Restricted shareholders are eligible for monthly dividends on their restricted shares, immediately upon grant.  
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A summary of the changes in the restricted shares outstanding under the plan is as follows: 

 March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 

Restricted shares, beginning of period 3,980,024 2,308,844 

Granted 1,310,661 2,830,675 

Exercised (1,101,569) (1,084,350) 

Forfeited (2,301) (75,145) 

Restricted shares, end of period 4,186,815 3,980,024 

The Company calculated total share-based compensation, net of estimated forfeitures and forfeiture true-ups, of $23.7 million 
(2010 - $20.9 million), of which $4.5 million (2010 – $4.5 million) was capitalized.  

19. PER SHARE AMOUNTS 

The following table summarizes the weighted average shares used in calculating net income per share: 

 Three months ended March 31 

 2011 2010 

Weighted average shares  268,349,049 210,007,158 

Weighted average dilutive impact of restricted shares   2,439,666 3,494,591 

Dilutive shares  270,788,715 213,501,749 

20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND DERIVATIVES 

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities are comprised of accounts receivable, investment in marketable securities, long-
term investments, the reclamation fund, derivative assets and liabilities, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, cash 
dividends payable and long-term debt.  

Crescent Point’s investment in marketable securities, long-term investments, the reclamation fund, and derivative assets and 
liabilities are transacted in active markets. The Company classifies the fair value of these transactions according to the 
following fair value hierarchy based on the amount of observable inputs used to value the instrument: 

• Level 1 – Values are based on unadjusted quoted prices available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as 
of the reporting date.  

• Level 2 – Values are based on inputs, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value and volatility 
factors, which can be substantially observed or corroborated in the marketplace. Prices in Level 2 are either directly or 
indirectly observable as of the reporting date. 

• Level 3 – Values are based on prices or valuation techniques that are not based on observable market data. 

Accordingly, Crescent Point’s investment in marketable securities, long-term investments, and the reclamation fund are 
classified as Level 1 and derivative assets and liabilities as Level 2. Assessment of the significance of a particular input to the 
fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the placement within the fair value hierarchy. 

Discussions of the fair values and risks associated with financial assets and liabilities, as well as summarized information 
related to derivative positions are detailed below: 

a) Carrying Amount and Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Accounts Receivable and Reclamation Fund 

Accounts receivable and the reclamation fund are classified as financial assets at amortized cost which are reported at 
amortized cost.  At March 31, 2011, December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010, the carrying amount of accounts receivable and 
the reclamation fund approximated their fair value. 

Investments in marketable securities 

Marketable securities are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and are reported at fair value, with 
changes in fair value recorded in other income. At March 31, 2011, the Company reported investments in marketable securities 
at a fair value of $0.9 million (December 31, 2010 - $0.9 million, January 1, 2010 - $1.1 million). During the three months ended 
March 31, 2011, there was no change in the fair value of investments in marketable securities (March 31, 2010 – less than 
$0.1 million loss).  
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Long-term investments 

Long-term investments are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit and loss and are reported at fair value, with 
changes in fair value recorded in other income.  At March 31, 2011, the Company reported long-term investments at a fair 
value of $54.0 million (December 31, 2010 - $62.2 million, January 1, 2010 - $23.4 million). During the three months ended 
March 31, 2011, the Company recorded an unrealized loss on long-term investments of $2.6 million.   

In January 2011, the Company disposed of its investment in a publically traded company, which was reported at fair value of 
$51.2 million at December 31, 2010, for proceeds of $54.5 million, resulting in a realized gain of $3.3 million recognized in 
other income.  

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities and Cash Dividends Payable 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities and cash dividends payable are classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost and 
are reported at amortized cost.  At March 31, 2011, December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010, the carrying amount of these 
accounts approximated their fair values. 

Long-term debt 

Bank Credit Facilities 

The bank credit facilities are classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost and are reported at amortized cost. At March 31, 
2011, December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2010, the carrying amount approximated their fair value.   

Senior Guaranteed Notes 

The senior guaranteed notes, which are classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost, are carried at their amortized cost 
and translated to Canadian dollars at the period end exchange rate. The following table details the amortized cost of the notes 
and their fair values expressed in Canadian dollars: 

(Cdn$000s) Reported Amortized Cost Fair Value 

March 31, 2011 302,668 321,477 

December 31, 2010 308,604 326,217 

January 1, 2010 - - 

Derivative Assets and Liabilities 

Derivative assets and liabilities arise from the use of derivative contracts. The Company’s derivative financial instruments are 
classified as fair value through profit or loss and are reported at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in net income.  

The following table summarizes the fair value as at March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 and the change in fair value for 
the period ended March 31, 2011 and year ended December 31, 2010.  

(Cdn$000s) March 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 

Derivative asset, beginning of period 12,193 5,520 

Acquired through capital acquisitions - 11,987 

Unrealized change in fair value (666) (5,314) 

Derivative asset, end of period 11,527 12,193 

Less: current derivative asset, end of period (7,065) (7,087) 

Long-term derivative asset, end of period 4,462 5,106 

   

Derivative liability, beginning of period 153,337 62,323 

Unrealized change in fair value 194,219 91,014 

Derivative liability, end of period 347,556 153,337 

Less: current derivative liability, end of period (165,264) (78,707) 

Long-term derivative liability, end of period 182,292 74,630 

The physical power contracts have not been fair valued as the power acquired is for the Company’s own use. The unrealized 
loss on the physical power contracts at March 31, 2011 is $0.8 million. 
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b) Risks Associated with Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The Company is exposed to financial risks from its financial assets and liabilities. The financial risks include market risk relating 
to commodity prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates as well as credit and liquidity risk. 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a derivative will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 
Market risk is comprised of commodity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk as discussed below. 

Commodity Price Risk 

The Company is exposed to commodity price risk on crude oil and natural gas revenues as well as power on electricity 
consumption. As a means to mitigate the exposure to commodity price volatility, the Company has entered into various 
derivative agreements. The use of derivative instruments is governed under formal policies and is subject to limits established 
by the Board of Directors. 

Crude oil – To partially mitigate exposure to crude oil commodity price risk, the Company enters into option contracts and 
swaps, which manage the Cdn$ WTI price fluctuations.  

Natural gas – To partially mitigate exposure to natural gas commodity price risk, the Company enters into AECO natural gas 
swaps, which manage the AECO natural gas price fluctuations. 

Power – To partially mitigate exposure to electricity price changes, the Company enters into swaps and fixed price physical 
delivery contracts which fix the power price.  

The following table summarizes the sensitivity of the fair value of the Company’s derivative positions as at March 31, 2011 and 
March 31, 2010 to fluctuations in commodity prices, with all other variables held constant. When assessing the potential impact 
of these commodity price changes, the Company believes 10 percent volatility is a reasonable measure. Fluctuations in 
commodity prices potentially could have resulted in unrealized gains (losses) impacting income before tax as follows: 

(Cdn$000s) 

Impact on Income Before Tax 

 Three months ended March 31, 2011 

Impact on Income Before Tax 

 Three months ended March 31, 2010 

 Increase 10% Decrease 10% Increase 10% Decrease 10% 

Crude oil price (233,531) 232,269 (107,590) 110,638 

Natural gas price (2,080) 2,080 (3,917) 3,917 

Interest Rate Risk 

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on bank credit facilities to the extent of changes in the prime interest rate. For the 
quarter ended March 31, 2011, a one percent increase or decrease in the interest rate on floating rate debt would have 
amounted to a $1.5 million impact on income before tax.  

The Company partially mitigates its exposure to interest rate changes by entering into both interest rate swap and bankers’ 
acceptance transactions. The following sensitivities show the resulting unrealized gains (losses) and the impact to income 
before tax of the respective changes in the applicable forward interest rates as at March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2010, with all 
other variables held constant: 

(Cdn$000s) 

Impact on Income Before Tax 

 Three months ended March 31, 2011 

Impact on Income Before Tax 

 Three months ended March 31, 2010 

 Increase 10% in forward 
interest rates 

Decrease 10% in forward 
interest rates 

Increase 10% in forward 
interest rates 

Decrease 10% in forward 
interest rates 

Interest rate swaps 2,184 (2,184) 2,379 (2,380) 

Foreign Exchange Risk 

Fluctuations in the exchange rates between the US and Canadian dollar can affect the Company’s reported results. The 
Company’s functional and reporting currency is Canadian dollars. The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk in relation 
to its US dollar denominated senior guaranteed notes, investment in U.S. subsidiaries and in relation to its crude oil sales. 

Concurrent with the issuance of the US$260.0 million senior guaranteed notes on March 24, 2010, the Company entered into 
CCIRS with a syndicate of financial institutions. Under the terms of the CCIRS, the US dollar amount of the notes was fixed for 
purposes of interest and principal repayments at a notional amount of Cdn$265.5 million.  

To partially mitigate the foreign exchange risk relating to crude oil sales the Company has fixed crude oil contracts to settle in 
Cdn$ WTI.  

The following sensitivities show the resulting unrealized gains (losses) and the impact to income before tax of the respective 
changes in the period end and applicable forward foreign exchange rates at March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2010 with all other 
variables held constant: 



     
CRESCENT POINT ENERGY CORP.   20 

 

 

(Cdn$000s) 

 

Exchange Rate 

Impact on Income Before Tax 

Three months ended March 31, 2011 

Impact on Income Before Tax 

Three months ended March 31, 2010 

  Increase 10% in 
Cdn$ relative to 

US$ 

Decrease 10% in 
Cdn$ relative to 

US$ 

Increase 10% in 
Cdn$ relative to 

US$ 

Decrease 10% in 
Cdn$ relative to 

US$ 

US dollar senior guaranteed  notes Period End 25,267 (25,267) 26,406 (26,406) 

Cross currency interest rate swaps  Forward (30,824) 30,824 (32,098) 32,098 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge 
an obligation. A substantial portion of the Company’s accounts receivable are with customers in the oil and gas industry and 
are subject to normal industry credit risks. The Company monitors the creditworthiness and concentration of credit with 
customers of its physical oil and gas sales. The Company is authorized to transact derivative contracts with counterparties 
rated A (or equivalent) or better, based on the lowest rating of the three ratings providers. Should one of the Company’s 
financial counterparties be downgraded below the A rating limit, the Chief Financial Officer will advise the Audit Committee and 
provide recommendations to minimize the Company’s credit risk to that counterparty. The maximum credit exposure 
associated with accounts receivable is the total carrying amount and the maximum exposure associated with the derivative 
instruments approximates their fair value. 

To further mitigate credit risk associated with its physical sales portfolio, Crescent Point has secured credit insurance from a 
global credit insurance provider. This policy provides credit coverage for approximately 30 percent of the Company’s physical 
sales portfolio. Crescent Point believes this insurance policy is a prudent component of its formal Credit Policy and its detailed 
credit processes and controls. 

Liquidity Risk  

The timing of cash outflows relating to the financial liabilities is outlined in the table below:  

(Cdn$000s) 1 year 2 years 3 years > 3 years Total 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 385,576 - - - 385,576 

Cash dividends payable 25,746 - - - 25,746 

Derivative liabilities 162,156 94,184 43,440 2,783 302,563 

Senior guaranteed notes (1) 18,220 18,220 18,220 390,860 445,520 

Bank credit facilities - - 789,147 - 789,147 

(1) These amounts consist of the notional principal and interest payments pursuant to the CCIRS, which fix the amounts due in Canadian dollars.  

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities. The 
Company manages its liquidity risk through cash and debt management. As disclosed in Note 14, Crescent Point targets a net 
average net debt to funds flow from operations ratio of approximately 1.0 times. 

In managing liquidity risk, the Company has access to a wide range of funding at competitive rates through capital markets and 
banks. At March 31, 2011, the Company had available unused borrowing capacity on bank credit facilities of approximately 
$800 million. On April 14, 2011, the Company closed a private placement of long-term debt in the form of senior guaranteed 
notes. See Note 24 – “Subsequent Events”. Crescent Point believes it has sufficient funding to meet foreseeable spending 
requirements.  

Included in the Company’s bank credit facilities of $789.1 million at March 31, 2011 are obligations of $400.0 million of 
bankers’ acceptances, obligations of $396.7 million for borrowings under the operating and syndicated prime loans, partially 
offset by prepaid interest on banker’s acceptances of $3.2 million and prepaid credit facility renewal fees of $4.4 million. These 
amounts are fully supported and management expects that they will continue to be supported by revolving credit and loan 
facilities that have no repayment requirements other than interest.  
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c) Derivative Contracts 

The Company entered into fixed price oil, gas, power, cross currency interest rate and interest rate contracts to manage its 
exposure to fluctuations in the price of crude oil, gas, power, and interest on debt.  

The following is a summary of the derivative contracts in place as at March 31, 2011: 

Financial WTI Crude Oil Derivative Contracts - Canadian Dollar
(1) 

Term  

Volume 

(bbls/d) 

Average 
Swap 
Price 

(Cdn$/bbl) 

Average 
Collar 

Sold 
Call Price 

(Cdn$/bbl) 

Average 
Collar 

Bought 
Put Price 

(Cdn$/bbl) 

Average 
Bought 

Put Price 
(Cdn$/bbl) 

Average 
Put 

Premium 
(Cdn$/bbl) 

2011 April - December  31,000 82.03 101.80 82.57 89.85 8.57 
2012  26,000 88.53 98.97 82.16 92.75 7.65 
2013  20,750 91.76 100.86 84.33 - - 
2014 January - June  11,500 95.83 105.94 86.19 - - 
(1) The volumes and prices reported are the weighted average volumes and prices for the period.  

 

Financial AECO Natural Gas Derivative Contracts – Canadian Dollar 

Term 

Average                     
Volume 

(GJ/d) 

Average   
Swap Price 
(Cdn$/GJ) 

2011 April – December 9,000 5.97 

2012 8,000 5.98 

2013 January - March 3,000 5.27 

 

Financial Interest Rate Derivative Contracts – Canadian Dollar    

Term Contract 

Notional 
Principal 

(Cdn$) 
Fixed Annual 

Rate (%) 

April 2011 – June 2011 Swap 75,000,000 3.89 

April 2011 – May 2015 Swap 25,000,000 2.90 

April 2011 – May 2015 Swap 25,000,000 3.50 

April 2011 – May 2015 Swap 50,000,000 3.09 

April 2011 – July 2015 Swap 50,000,000 3.63 

June 2011 – June 2015 Swap 50,000,000 3.78 

 

Financial Cross Currency Interest Rate Derivative Contracts – Canadian Dollar   

Term Contract 

Receive  
Notional 
Principal 

($US) 
Fixed Annual 
Rate (US %) 

Pay  
Notional 
Principal 

(Cdn$) 
Fixed Annual 
Rate (Cdn %) 

April 2011 – March 2015 Swap 37,500,000 4.71 38,287,500 5.24 

April 2011 – March 2017 Swap 67,500,000 5.48 68,917,500 5.89 

April 2011 – March 2020 Swap 155,000,000 6.03 158,255,000 6.45 

Concurrent with the issuance of the US$260.0 million senior guaranteed notes on March 24, 2010, the Company entered into 
CCIRS with a syndicate of financial institutions. Under the terms of the CCIRS, the Company pays fixed interest and principal 
amounts in Canadian dollars in exchange to receive fixed interest and principal amounts in US dollars; these US dollar 
proceeds will be used to settle the senior guaranteed note obligations. As a result, the amount of the notes was fixed for 
purposes of interest and principal repayments at a notional amount of Cdn$265.5 million. 

Physical Power Contracts – Canadian Dollar    

Term Contract 
Volume 
(MW/h) 

Fixed Rate 
(Cdn$/MW/h) 

April 2011 – December 2011 Swap 3.0 55.25 

January 2012 – December 2012 Swap 3.0 58.00 

January 2013 – December 2013 Swap 3.0 53.00 
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21.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  

All related party transactions are recorded at the exchange amount. 

During the period, Crescent Point recorded $0.3 million (March 31, 2010 - $0.4 million) of legal fees in the normal course of 
business to a law firm of which a partner is also a director of the Company and a second partner is the Company’s Corporate 
Secretary. 

22. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION  

The following table reconciles the changes in non-cash working capital as disclosed in the consolidated statement of cash 
flows:  

 Three months ended March 31 

(Cdn$000s) 2011 2010 

Operating activities   

Changes in non-cash working capital:   

Accounts receivable (20,376) (21,896) 

Prepaids and deposits 394 2,959 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 28,733 (10,052) 

 8,751 (28,989) 

   

Investing activities   

Changes in non-cash working capital:   

Accounts receivable (7,447) (7,738) 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 13,054 40,458 

 5,607 32,720 

   

Financing activities   

Changes in non-cash working capital:   

Cash dividends payable (1,787) (3,191) 

23. GEOGRAPHICAL DISCLOSURE 

As at and for the three months ended March 31, 2011, Crescent Point’s non-current assets and oil and gas revenue related to 
the US foreign operations are $58.9 million and $1.0 million respectively (March 31, 2010 - $22.7 million and $0.5 million 
respectively).
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24. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Debt Issuance 

On April 14, 2011, the Company closed a private offering of senior guaranteed notes raising gross proceeds of US$165.0 
million and Cdn$50.0 million. These notes are unsecured with terms of maturity from 5 to 10 years.  

Principal Coupon Rate Interest Payment Dates Maturity Date 

Cdn$50.0 million              5.528% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2021 

US$52.0 million 3.93% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2016 

US$31.0 million 4.58% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2018 

US$82.0 million 5.13% October 14 and April 14 April 14, 2021 

Concurrent with the issuance of the US$165.0 million senior guaranteed notes, the Company entered into a CCIRS with a 
syndicate of financial institutions. The CCIRS fixes the US dollar amount of the notes for purposes of interest and principal 
repayments at a notional amount of Cdn$159.1 million. 

Financial Cross Currency Interest Rate Derivative Contracts – Canadian Dollar   

Term Contract 

Receive  
Notional 
Principal 

($US) 
Fixed Annual 
Rate (US %) 

Pay  
Notional 
Principal 

(Cdn$) 
Fixed Annual 
Rate (Cdn %) 

April 2011 – April 2016 Swap 52,000,000 3.93 50,128,000 4.84 

April 2011 – April 2018 Swap 31,000,000 4.58 29,884,000 5.32 

April 2011 – April 2021 Swap 82,000,000 5.13 79,048,000 5.83 
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25. TRANSITION TO IFRS 

The Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2011 will be the first annual consolidated 
financial statements that comply with IFRS. These interim consolidated financial statements were prepared as described in 
Note 2, including the application of IFRS 1, First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards. Prior to the 
adoption of IFRS, the Company followed Canadian GAAP. 

Comparative financial information is required on first time adoption of IFRS and therefore the Company has adopted IFRS as 
at January 1, 2010 (the “Transition Date”). IFRS generally requires full retrospective application of the standards in effect, 
however, IFRS 1 provides entities adopting IFRS for the first time with a number of optional exemptions and mandatory 
exceptions to this requirement. 

The Company has applied the following optional exemptions: 

1. Business combinations – IFRS 1 provides the option to apply IFRS 3, Business Combinations, retrospectively or 
prospectively from the Transition Date. The Company elected to value business combinations prior to January 1, 
2010 at the amounts determined under previous GAAP, rather than applying IFRS rules retrospectively. 

2. Full cost oil and gas accounting – IFRS 1 provides the option for entities using full cost accounting for oil and gas 
activities under previous GAAP to measure oil and gas assets at the Transition Date at the historical net book value or 
at fair value, rather than applying IFRS rules retrospectively. The Company elected to measure its oil and gas assets 
at the net book value determined under previous GAAP, resulting in undeveloped land costs being reclassified to 
exploration and evaluation assets. The remaining development and production assets that were accumulated in 
country cost centres under previous GAAP could be allocated to the cost centre’s underlying assets pro-rata using 
reserve volumes or values. The Company elected to allocate these assets using reserve values.  

3. Decommissioning liabilities – For entities taking the Full cost oil and gas accounting exemption above, IFRS 1 
requires that entities measure decommissioning liabilities in accordance with IAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities 
and Contingent Assets, as at the Transition Date and that any difference between this amount and the carrying 
amount of those liabilities determined under the Company’s previous GAAP, be recognized directly in retained 
earnings. 

4. Share-based payments – IFRS 2, Share-based Payments, requires retrospective application of its provisions to 
equity instruments granted after November 7, 2002. The IFRS 1 exemption allows first-time adopters to not apply 
IFRS 2 to equity instruments that were granted prior to November 7, 2002.  It also allows the first-time adopter to not 
apply IFRS 2 to equity instruments granted after November 7, 2002 that vested before the Transition Date. The 
Company elected to use these exemptions provided under IFRS 1.  

5. Borrowing costs – IAS 23, Borrowing Costs, requires an entity to capitalize the borrowing costs related to all 
qualifying assets for which the commencement date for capitalization is on or after January 1, 2009. IFRS 1 provides 
the option to adopt IAS 23 prospectively or to designate any date prior to the Transition Date as the effective date for 
this standard and apply to all qualifying assets subsequent to that date. The Company elected to adopt IAS 23 
prospectively from the Transition Date. 

The only mandatory exception in IFRS 1 applicable to the Company relates to estimates. Hindsight is not used to create or 
revise estimates. The estimates previously made by the Company under previous GAAP were not revised for application of 
IFRS except where necessary to reflect any difference in accounting policies. 

The following are reconciliations of the consolidated financial statements presented under previous GAAP to the amended 
consolidated financial statements prepared under IFRS. 
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Balance Sheet as of January 1, 2010 

(Cdn$000s)  IFRS adjustments  

 

Previous 

GAAP  Reclass DL(2) SBC(3) IFRS  

  (Note a,b) (Note d) (Note e)  

ASSETS      

Accounts receivable 141,887    141,887 

Investment in marketable securities 1,092     1,092 

Prepaids and deposits 8,861     8,861  

Derivative asset(1) 1,675     1,675  

Total current assets 153,515  - - - 153,515  

Long-term investments 229,755 (206,315)   23,440  

Investment in associate - 206,315   206,315 

Reclamation fund 3,422     3,422  

Derivative asset(1) 3,845     3,845  

Other receivable 9,320      9,320  

Exploration and evaluation -  586,467   586,467  

Property, plant and equipment 4,939,279 (586,467)   4,352,812  

Goodwill 100,294     100,294  

Total assets 5,439,430  - - - 5,439,430  

      

LIABILITIES      

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 210,515     210,515  

Cash dividends payable 22,890     22,890  

Derivative liability(1) 20,080     20,080  

Total current liabilities 253,485  - - - 253,485  

Long-term debt 519,127     519,127  

Derivative liability(1) 42,243     42,243  

Decommissioning liability(1) 139,365  77,105  216,470 

Deferred income tax(1) 506,732   (20,052)  486,680  

Total liabilities 1,460,952  - 57,053 - 1,518,005  

      

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY      

Shareholders' capital 4,710,290     4,710,290  

Contributed surplus 38,029    20,253 58,282  

Deficit (769,618)  (57,053) (20,253) (846,924) 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (223)    (223) 

Total shareholders' equity 3,978,478  - (57,053) - 3,921,425  

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 5,439,430  - - - 5,439,430  

(1) Caption has been renamed to comply with the financial statement presentation under IFRS.  

(2) Decommissioning liability 

(3) Share-based compensation 
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for the three months ended March 31, 2010 

(Cdn$000s, except per share amounts)  IFRS adjustments  

 

Previous 

GAAP  Reclass DD&A DL(2) SBC(3) IFRS  

  (Note a) (Note c) (Note d) (Note e)  

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME       

Oil and gas sales 358,730     358,730 

Royalties (63,958) (6,613)    (70,571) 

Oil and gas revenue 294,772 (6,613) - - - 288,159 

Derivative gains (losses) - 11,869    11,869 

Realized gains (losses) (396) 396    - 

Unrealized gains 12,265 (12,265)    - 

Equity and other income (3,550) 3,550    - 

Other income - (5,178)    (5,178) 

 303,091 (8,241) - - - 294,850 

EXPENSES       

Operating 53,072     53,072 

Transportation 9,029     9,029 

General and administrative 13,132     13,132 

Interest on long-term debt 13,738     13,738 

Foreign exchange gain (1,372)     (1,372) 

Share-based compensation(1) 15,468    962 16,430 

Depletion, depreciation and amortization 151,549  (12,662)   138,887 

Accretion on decommissioning liability(1) 2,787   (623)  2,164 

 257,403 - (12,662) (623) 962 245,080 

Operating income 45,688 (8,241) 12,662 623 (962) 49,770 

       

Share of profit of associate - 1,628    1,628 

Income before tax 45,688 (6,613) 12,662 623 (962) 51,398 

       

Tax expense:       

Current(1) 6,614 (6,613)    1 

Deferred 11,465  1,667 261  13,393 

Net income 27,609 - 10,995 362 (962) 38,004 

       

Other comprehensive loss       

Foreign currency translation on foreign operations (682)  3 12  (667) 

Comprehensive income 26,927 - 10,998 374 (962) 37,337 

       

Net income per share       

Basic 0.13     0.18 

Diluted 0.13     0.18 

(1) Caption has been renamed to comply with the financial statement presentation under IFRS. 

(2) Decommissioning liability 

(3) Share-based compensation 
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Shareholders’ Equity as of March 31, 2010 

(Cdn$000s)  IFRS adjustments  

 

Previous 

GAAP  Reclass DD&A DL(1) SBC(2) IFRS  

   (Note c) (Note d) (Note e)  

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY       

Shareholders' capital 4,797,000     4,797,000 

Contributed surplus 51,370    21,215 72,585 

Deficit (888,933)  10,995 (56,691) (21,215) (955,844) 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (905)  3 12  (890) 

Total shareholders' equity 3,958,532 - 10,998 (56,679) - 3,912,851 

(1) Decommissioning liability 

(2) Share-based compensation 
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2010 

(Cdn$000s, except per share amounts)  IFRS adjustments  

 

Previous 

GAAP  Reclass DD&A DL(2) SBC(3) IFRS  

  (Note a) (Note c) (Note d) (Note e)  

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME       

Oil and gas sales 1,535,764     1,535,764 

Royalties (255,101) (27,408)    (282,509) 

Oil and gas revenue 1,280,663 (27,408) - - - 1,253,255 

Derivative gains (losses) - (90,810)    (90,810) 

Realized gains 5,518 (5,518)    - 

Unrealized gains (96,328) 96,328    - 

Equity and other income 38,886 (38,886)    - 

Other income - 38,213    38,213 

 1,228,739 (28,081) - - - 1,200,658 

EXPENSES       

Operating 247,989     247,989 

Transportation 37,120     37,120 

General and administrative 40,851     40,851 

Interest on long-term debt 59,244     59,244 

Foreign exchange gain (6,518)     (6,518) 

Share-based compensation(1) 65,662    (5,323) 60,339 

Depletion, depreciation and amortization 716,789  (31,579)   685,210 

Accretion on decommissioning liability(1) 12,318   (2,766)  9,552 

 1,173,455 - (31,579) (2,766) (5,323) 1,133,787 

Operating income (loss) 55,284 (28,081) 31,579 2,766 5,323 66,871 

       

Share of profit of associate - 673    673 

Income (loss) before tax 55,284 (27,408) 31,579 2,766 5,323 67,544 

       

Tax expense (recovery):       

Current(1) 27,409 (27,408)    1 

Deferred 7,854  8,211 557  16,622 

Net income (loss) 20,021 - 23,368 2,209 5,323 50,921 

       

Other comprehensive income (loss)       

Foreign currency translation on foreign operations (2,513) - 91 8 - (2,414) 

Comprehensive income (loss) 17,508 - 23,459 2,217 5,323 48,507 

       

Net income (loss) per share       

Basic 0.09     0.22 

Diluted 0.08     0.21 

(1) Caption has been renamed to comply with the financial statement presentation under IFRS. 

(2) Decommissioning liability 

(3) Share-based compensation 
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2010 

(Cdn$000s)  IFRS adjustments  

 

Previous 

GAAP  Reclass E&E DD&A DL(2) SBC(3) IFRS  

  (Note b) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d) (Note e)  

ASSETS        

Accounts receivable 199,977      199,977 

Investment in marketable securities 908      908 

Prepaids and deposits 4,698      4,698 

Derivative asset(1) 7,087      7,087 

Total current assets 212,670 - - - - - 212,670 

Long-term investments 62,164      62,164 

Reclamation fund 3,001      3,001 

Derivative asset(1) 5,106      5,106 

Other receivable 9,210      9,210 

Exploration and evaluation - 1,403,772 (133,392) (155,009)   1,115,371 

Property, plant and equipment 7,369,201 (1,403,772) 133,392 186,763 51,177 (8,071) 6,328,690 

Goodwill 204,750    2,922  207,672 

Total assets 7,866,102 - - 31,754 54,099 (8,071) 7,943,884 

        

LIABILITIES        

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 343,691      343,691 

Cash dividends payable 27,533      27,533 

Derivative liability(1) 78,707      78,707 

Total current liabilities 449,931 - - - - - 449,931 

Long-term debt 1,006,451      1,006,451 

Derivative liability(1) 74,630      74,630 

Decommissioning liability(1) 195,254    129,473  324,727 

Deferred income tax(1) 616,371   8,295 (20,538) (8,071) 596,057 

Total liabilities 2,342,637 - - 8,295 108,935 (8,071) 2,451,796 

        

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY        

Shareholders' capital 6,839,358      6,839,358 

Contributed surplus 93,960     14,930 108,890 

Deficit (1,407,117)   23,368 (54,844) (14,930) (1,453,523) 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,736)   91 8  (2,637) 

Total shareholders' equity 5,523,465 - - 23,459 (54,836) - 5,492,088 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 7,866,102 - - 31,754 54,099 (8,071) 7,943,884 

(1) Caption has been renamed to comply with the financial statement presentation under IFRS. 

(2) Decommissioning liability 

(3) Share-based compensation 

Reconciliation of Cash Flow Statement 

The transition from previous GAAP to IFRS has had no effect on the cash flows generated by the Company. The reconciling 
items between the previous GAAP presentation and the IFRS presentation have no net impact on the reported operating, 
investing and financing cash flows. 
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Explanatory notes 

a) Reclassifications 

Investment in associate 

The reclassification of $206.3 million from long-term investments to investment in associate at January 1, 2010 recognizes 
the Company’s equity investment in Shelter Bay, including the Company’s share of Shelter Bay’s net income. Under IFRS, 
investments in associates are required to be separately disclosed on the balance sheet. There was no reclassification at 
December 31, 2010 because the Company acquired Shelter Bay through a plan of arrangement on July 2, 2010. 

Royalties 

Under IFRS, royalties include the Saskatchewan Corporation Capital Tax Resource Surcharge, which was classified as 
capital and other taxes under previous GAAP.  

Derivative gains (losses) 

To conform to the consolidated statement of income presentation under IFRS, the realized and unrealized derivatives gains 
(losses) are presented together on the consolidated statement of income and detailed in the notes to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Share of profit from associate 

To conform to the consolidated statement of income presentation under IFRS, the Company’s equity income earned from 
its investment in Shelter Bay was reclassified to share of profit of associate. 

b) Exploration and evaluation 

Exploration and evaluation assets consist of the Company’s exploration projects which are pending the determination of 
reserves, and include undeveloped land and any drilling costs incurred thereon. The drilling costs are accumulated in cost 
centres by well pending determination of technical feasibility and commercial viability. Upon determination of reserves, E&E 
assets attributable to those reserves are first tested for impairment and then reclassified from E&E assets to PP&E. 

At January 1, 2010 E&E assets were $586.5 million, representing the undeveloped land balance under previous GAAP. 
This resulted in a reclassification of $586.5 million from PP&E to E&E assets. At December 31, 2010, the Company’s E&E 
assets before E&E asset transfers and DD&A was $1.4 billion. 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, $133.4 million was transferred from E&E assets to PP&E. 

c) Depletion, depreciation and amortization 

Under IFRS, development and production assets are depleted at the major area level using the unit-of-production method 
based on the estimated proved plus probable reserves before royalties, whereas, under previous GAAP these assets were 
accumulated in country cost centres and depleted using the unit-of-production method based on the estimated proved 
reserves before royalties. As a result of depleting at the major area level based on proved plus probable reserves before 
royalties, DD&A decreased $40.4 million and $186.8 for the three months and year ended March 31, 2010 and December 
31, 2010, respectively, with a corresponding increase to PP&E. 

The Company’s policy under IFRS is to amortize E&E undeveloped land by area over the average primary lease term; 
under previous GAAP undeveloped land was not amortized. Accordingly, DD&A increased $27.7 million and $155.2 million 
for the three months and year ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2010, respectively, with a corresponding decrease 
to E&E assets. 

d) Decommissioning liability 

In accordance with IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and IFRS 1, the Company revalued its 
decommissioning liability, known as asset retirement obligation under previous GAAP, using a risk free discount rate at 
January 1, 2010 and recognized the difference directly in accumulated deficit. Under previous GAAP, the Company’s asset 
retirement obligation was discounted using an average credit-adjusted risk free rate of 8 percent, whereas under IFRS, the 
Company discounted its decommissioning liability using an average risk free rate of approximately 4 percent. As a result, 
on transition, the value of the Company’s decommissioning liability increased by $77.1 million, deferred income tax liability 
decreased by $20.1 million and accumulated deficit increased $57.0 million. In addition, as at December 31, 2010, the 
value of the Company’s decommissioning liability increased by $129.5 million, including the January 1, 2010 adjustment 
and the accretion adjustment discussed below. 

During 2010, the Company recorded goodwill on the acquisition of Shelter Bay, and as a result of revaluing the 
decommissioning liability using a risk free rate, goodwill increased by $2.9 million. 

At December 31, 2010, the Company’s average risk free rate was approximately 3 percent; the credit-adjusted risk free 
rate used was 8 percent. 
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Consistent with the change in discount rate applied above, accretion on decommissioning liability is calculated based on 
the relevant risk free rate. The Company recorded a decrease in accretion on decommissioning liability of $0.6 million and 
$2.8 million for the three months and year ended March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2010, respectively. 

e) Share-based compensation 

In accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, as at the Transition Date the Company revalued its contributed surplus 
arising from share-based compensation to recognize an estimated forfeiture rate on restricted shares of 4 percent and a 4 
year service period commencing January 1, 2009 for the restricted shares granted in January 2010 pursuant to the 
Company’s APA.  Under previous GAAP, forfeitures are recorded as they occur and the APA granted in January 2010 was 
amortized over the vesting period of 3 years. 

Under previous GAAP, expense recognition generally cannot occur before the grant date.  Under IFRS the grant date 
cannot be earlier than the date the awards are approved, however IFRS requires the entity to record an expense for 
employee’s service as received, which may be earlier than the grant date. 

Under IFRS, deferred income tax does not arise from capitalized share-based compensation. Therefore, amounts recorded 
under previous GAAP during 2010 were adjusted accordingly. 
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